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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
The Board presents its report and the Group's avdited financial statemants for Ihet year ended 31 March 2018,

Principal activitios

Owigin Howsing Limdted (the Association’) is @ charitable registored provider of social housing administered by a
Board, all the members of which are paid. The Association's principal activities are the diovelopment  amd
managemen of housing (affordable, sheltered, supported, keyworker, shared ownership, renl lo homebuy, leasehold)
and the provision of care and support senvices. ‘The Group’ consists of the association and the subsidiaries listad in
note 14, ‘Investment in subsidanias’, to the financial statements. The activities of the Group are detailed In the

Sirategic Report on pages 18 to 23,

Business review
Details of the Group's parformance for the yaar and fulure plans are set out in the Sirategic Report that follows this
Repor of the Board.

Legal status
The Association is incorporated under the Co-operative and Community Banefl Societies Act 2014 and is ringistened
with the Homes and Communities Agency as a registered provider.

Housing property assets
Details of changes o the Group's housing property assets are shown in nofes 11 and 12 to the financial statements.
Housing property values are considered in the Strategic Report.

Reserves
Afer the transfer of the telal comprehensive income for the year of £2. 322k (2015 E(7 541)k, the year-end resanes
of the Group amounted to E289.8m (2015: £287 Bm).

Donations
The Group did nof make any donations during this or the previous financial yaar.

Payment of creditors
In line with Governmant gusdance, our policy Is lo pay purchase invoices within 30 days of receipt, or earlier if agreed
wilh he supplier.

Financial Instruments
The Group's approach to financial risk management is outfined in the Strategic Report,

Employeas

The strength of the Group les in the quakily of all its employees. In particular, our ability to meet our objectives and
commitments to lenands in an effickent and effective manner depends on their contribation. Our aim is that saff A
angaged, molivated, high perfarming and proud to work for Origin, Becoming an employer of choice for a diverse
Group of pecple. representative of our communities is an important part of this and s part of cw commitment fo
equality and diversity,

The Group shares information on ils objeclives, progress and aclivities through regular office and departmental
meelings involving Board members, the sanior managermén leam and aialf,

Severance and Redundancy Payments
The lotal severance and redundancy payments made during the year weres £107.5k (2015 E10.5k) relatng to 10
{2015: 4) individuats

Health and safety
The Board is aware of ils responsibiliies on all matters relating fo health and safisly. The Group has detailed healih
and safety policies in place and provides staff training and education on health and safaty matlers,

Responsibilities of board members and executive directors

The Board members and the executive directors of the Group, together wilh changes that have occurred during the
year are s¢f out on page 2. The Board members are drawn from a wide backgrownd bringing iogether professional,
commdrcial and local expedonca.

The performance of individual Board members is reviewed annually by the Chair. An independent consultant
conducts the appraisal of the Chair with input from the Board and executive direclors. Board rEmber remuneration
is discloged in nole O fo the accounts. In the prior year, the Chair and Chief Execulive raceived rernuneralion
threughout the year, while other members received remuneration from 1 Oclober 2014,

Group insurance policies indemnily Board members and officers. agains! kability whan acting for the Group.
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Service contracis

The Chie! Execidive is appointed on a permanent contract on & months' notice. The other exaculive disctods are
employed on 3 months' notice, Details of the aweculive directors” remuneration packages are included in nota 9 to the
audied inancial slatements.

Pensions

The executive direciors and most staff are members of one of the Social Housing Pension Schema (SHPS) schemes:
SHPS defined benefit final salary pension scheme; SHPS defined benefd career average eamings pension schemae:
or the SHPS defined confribution scheme, The executive direciors participate in the schemes on the same terms as
all other efigible stalf. The Association confributes to the schemes on behall of its employees. The detalts of the
schemes ae axplamed in note § to the accounts.

Effects of material estimates and judgements upon performance

The Group has incurred an impairment charge of £2.5m in the year as a consequence of the bullding works on one
development site having io be demolished following the confractors being placed in administration, The estimate of
the impairment charge is dependent on the projected proceeds arising on the disposal of the site. Appropriate
independent advice from a firm of independent cenified surveyors was oblained in amiving al the projected sales
procesds.

Qualifying third party indemnity provisions

The company has qualifing third pany indemnity provision in place for the directors of Origin Housing Limited, under
the NHF's direclors’ and officers” liability cover. We also have a lop up policy for directors’ and officers’ cover with
This Housing.

Compliance with Governance and Financial Viability

In preparing this report the Board has followed the principles set oul in Section 4 of the Housing SORP 2014
‘Staternent of Recommended Practice for Social Mousing Providers' and ‘The Accounting Deectien for Private
Registered Providers of Social Housing 2012' published by the Homes and Communities Agency (HCA), The Board
has conducled an assessment of s compliance with the Governance and Financial Viability Standard issued by the
HCA during the year and is satisfied subject 1o the issue detailed balow that it has fully comglied. During the year a
detailed review was conducted of the group's adherence to Health and Safely legislation. Cedain areas of non-
adherence were identified. The HCA was notified of a material issue during the yvear, As at the dale of signing the
financial stalernents the Board is satisfied that appropriate policies and procedures are in place and an action plan is
being delivered to implement and embed and monitor compliance with policies and procedures. Subject to the above
the Board having undertaken reasonable enguiries is able o state that to the best of its knowledge and beliel the
groug adheres bo all rebevant legistation.

HHF Code of Governance and Code of Conduct
Origin Housing Limited has adoptad the NHF Code of Govermance 2015 and has complied with its provisions.

Following an annual review and assessmend return to the regulator, the Beard can confirm thal Origin Housing
Limited complies with the Code of Governance, and the Board and Executive leam are committed te uphaolding the
cade, and o adhering to the high standards of conduct sef oul in the NHF Code of ConducL

The membership of the Origin Housing Board provides a cross section of experiance that ks designed 1o support and
challenge the Executive team. The Board is supporied by the Audit and Risk Commiites, Invesiment Committes and
Gowvernance Commies,

Resident involvement

The Group encourages resident involvement in decision-making by promaoting mechanisms of resident involvemant,
Examples include the Scrutiny panel and service specific panels. As at 31 March 2016 the Group had 1 resident
Board memiber,

Gaoing concarm

After making enquiries, the Board has a reasonable expectation thal the Group has adequate resources to continue
in operalional existence for the foreseeable fubwe, being a period of at least twelve months afler the dabe on which
tha annual report and financial statements are signed. For this reason, it conlinues to adopt the going concemn basis
i the financial statements.

Assossment of the effectiveness of internal control

The Board is responsible for mainiaining a sound system of inlernal controls within the Group and for reviewing its
effectiveness. |t delegates the ongoing review of controls 10 the Audit and Risk Committes and (he Board receives an
annual repo from the Executive Team and the Auwdit and Risk Commilies,

The system of iMemnal conbred s designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and as such can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material mis-staterment,
kgs, or fadure B0 achiave the business cobjectives,
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In fuffiling these responsibililies the Board has ensuned thal the process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks faced by the Group is a conlinuing procass and s embadded in the day-to-day management dnd
governance processes, This has been in place for the year under review and up fo the date of the approval of this
annual repart and soomenls,

The Board has agreed a number of key policles designed to enswe effective internal controls including;

o Risk Management Policy and Framewark

the Rules and Sianding Ordars of the Assacialion (including lerms of reference for Boards and Commillees)

a sei of delegated powers detalling responszibilities for expendilure and authorisation of paymeants

a comprehensive sel of inancial and operaling policies and procedures covering all aspects of the business

a risk based approach o infamal audiil reviews

a code of conduct for Board members and siaff

a policy on regular performance reporting to the Board

8 Treaswsry Managemend Policy and Strategy with bi-annual redewrs provided 10 the Imesiment Commibes,
tegeiher with updeies on the current position included in the quartedy managament accounts provided to tha
Board,

. ¥ F 8 ®F ¥E 8 @

The Board has in place a comprehensive process bo review the effecliveness of the Association's and the Group's
system of Internal controls. This includes all of the following elemeants;

v |dentifying and evaluating key risks and the conbral emdronment

rervigs of the risk manageméent framework

& strategic risk register linked to the Associalion’s key businass plan objeclives

a three times a year review of the strategic risk register and intemal controls by the Audit and Risk Committes

a Board review of siralegic risks twice a year

& etrategic risk registar reviewed quarterly by the Execulive

a b year business plan developed from a 30 year planning rodel

a specific review of high level business plan risks as part of the annual review of the Business Plan

repors bo the Audit and Risk Commities and Board on any significant changes affecting key risks

an Execudive Invesiment Panal and an Investmen! Commitlee which reviews the financial and other risks
attached lo all now business initiatives within parameders agreed by the Boand

a Risk Assessmen! Panel which reviews ofher risks apant from new businass initiatives and funding issues

@& & & & & @ & @

Infarmation and reporing systems

an annual budget agreed before the beginning of each financial year

quarterly performance reports to the Board

quartery management accouns to the Board

a monthly balanced scorecard report reviewed by the executive leamand senior managers covering all key
parformance areas

an anmual review of performance and selting of new tarngels by the Board

an anmnwal review of the Business Plan by the Board

minutas of the Audit and Risk Committaa considered by the Board

mevides of the Risk Assessmmen] Panel considered by the Awsdd and Risk Commitbes
mimides of the Executive Investment Panel considerad by the Invesiment Commilfes
reports 1o the Board on any fraudulent activity

reparts from e regulater on regulatony matlers ane reviewed by the Baard

. & ¥ &

L

Monitoring arangements on conkrol isswaes

« & regular programme of internal audit reviews based on the risk map and repored to the Audd and Risk
Committes consisting of non execulive directon,

= an annual report from the Intermal Auditor 1o the Audit and Risk Committes

a regular review by the Internal Auditor of the completion of internal sud! recommendations, repored to the

Audil and Risk Commities

review of exiernal swdit managament letters and action taken by officers

a thiee Bmes a year review ol siralegic risks and conlrols by the Audit and Risk Commitiea

a quartesrty review by the Executive of stralegic risks

the annual repon by the Executive team to the Audil and Risk Commitlee and Board on the effectiveness of

inirnal Conbnoks

This process culminates in an annual repord by the Executive team on the effectiveness of infernal controls to the
Audit and Risk Commiftes and a subsequent report from the Audii and Risk Committes to the Board.

Annual general meeting
The annual general meeting will be held on 24 August 2018 al 81, Richard's House, 110 Eversholl Sireel, London,
MWW 1B5S.
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Digclosure of information to auditors

At the date of making this reporl each of the Association’s Board members, as set out on page 2, confim the

fallowing:
* 5o far as each Board member is aware, thera is no relevant information needad by the Association’s auditors
in connection with prepasing their report of which the Association's auditors are unaware

* mach Board member has taken all the steps thal hafshe ought to have taken as a direclor in order 1o make
himseltherself aware of any relevant information needed by the Association's auditors in connection with
preparing their raport and to establish that the Association’s auditers are aware of that information

Post balance sheet events
There have bean no significant post balance sheat events

External auditors
BOO LLP will be proposed for reappaintment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The nexi section “VALUE FOR MONEY (VFM) SELF ASSESSMENT 201516°, is an integral part of the Repod of
fhe Baard
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YALUE FOR MOMNEY (VFM) SELF ASSESSMENT 201516

Introduction by the Chair of the Origin Housing Limited Board

Value for Money (WVFM) iz a very imporant part of Origin's business, I supports our ision of "Greal Homas', "Positive
People’ and 'Strong Communities’, our business plan and our overall day-to-day work. ‘Adding value’ is one of our
five walues and we have developed specfic competencies for recruiling and developing our peopbe in this area. Itis
also fundamental 1o the Board's approach fo govemance. As Chair of the Board of Qrigin Howsing, | and my Board
colleagues ane commitied to continuing to embed VIFM across the business, particularly in shaging eur approach 1o
sernvice delivery, planning and project management. Through 1ools like our assel management sofiware and
participation i benchmarking Groups, Ovigin is committed to providing services which achieve high operational
performance and customer satisfaction, while controliing and where possible reducing costs. This is for the benefit of
our customers and to strangthen the business $o we can deliver mere affordable homes.

The Board considers thal this repodl accurately and fairly reflects the business and commants:

r  We have focussed on putting a strategy in place 1o address the funding gap resulling from the July 2015
Government budget announcement of 1% rent reduction, welfare referm cits and benefil caps. This gap
equates 1o E3m reduction in operating surplus over the next fowr years, of which our 2016/1T budged has
idantifiad savings of £1.3m,

# We are focussing on improving on those areas where we can make most impact because of the scale and
significance of the activifies e.g. customar services, responsive repair servics, income collection, use of our
assets and slalf engagement, A three year Business Transformation Prograrmme (BTP) has been pa in
place to ensure thal sendces ang e in a mode efficient and effective manner.

*  In addition, we ane confinuing to focus on procurement and on our investmend in IT as part of the BTF o
reduce sendlice costs, improve our digital offer and deliver Sendce qualily,

+  Dur social investment programme demonsirates its valuee o custonsers and the business. This is evidenced
by fhe HACT social valse modal, which shows £6 of social value is generaled for every £1 investad by
Crigin. HACT is a solulions agency commifted to promoting ideas and innovation across the housing seclor

In June 2016, the Homes & Communities Agency (HCA) issued a series of documents setling oul their approach to
value for money iogether with standardised measures of costs per unit coupled with the results of regression analysis
which provides some explanation of the cost variabilty within the sector. Within this self assassment, we set out
Owigin's cosls per unit using the standardisad mathodology. Over the coming months the Board will be seeking to
understand the reasons for Origin's variation from the median for the seclor.

Owr approach to VFM to enable robust decision making and plannindg

# The Board holds overall responsibility for delivening VFM, including satting the five-year business plan and
the financial model which supports it It underakes an annual Board strategic review, which includes
consideralion of VFM

s  The Invesiment Commitiee is responsible for decssions regarding financing arangements and investment of
those resources in more homes, The Awd and Risk Committes’s work incledes raviewing inkermal audit
reports that highlight operational pérformiancs

«  An overall VFM strategy is in place, agreed by the Board, which includes emphasks on a culture of VFM in
Ohwriggin,

+ The Execulive leam reviews business performance and delivery, inchuding value for money elements,
monthly. The Execulive Imvestment Panel assesses investment options, lakes decisions and makes
recommendations 1o the Investmant Commites

»  Annual business planning takes places to dive the fve year plan and ViFM is embedded in the projects and
key worksireams agreed each business year

s« The Senior Managemen! team has overall responsibility for the day-to-day work driving valee Tor monay,
including the managemend of procunermend and the control and effectiveness of our propery assets.

+ The Residend Scruling Panel selects areas of particular significance to residents o invesligate in terms of
WM and repois back fo residents anmeally,

Origin's Business Transformation Programme

b April 20415, Origin devised a Customer Service Skrabegy and a plan for imvesiment in sendces that would: provide
digital senvice oplions for cuslomers; improve consislency of service delivery, strengfhen the data and infonmation
and reporting available o staff, and increase business efficiency through improved syslems and processas,
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The Gevernment's budget in July 2015 infroduced 4 years of rent cuts 85 a consequance of which Crigin neads to
rinduce operating cosfs and increase income by £3m by 2020, In lght of thiz the investmenl plans are being
acceleralad and include additional spend on 1T of £1.2m over the next 3 years,

In addilion, a dsappeinling Survey of Tenants and Rasident (STAR) resulls in 201516 and further delafled cusiomes
feadback analysis have led to the focus of early Imvesirment on befler, more robust cusfomer cane and communication
(for example only 67% of customerns were salisfied with the way they were kept informed).

I 201 518 we:

»  Rolled out cuslomer sendce fraining 1o a8 our staff and our repairs parinos.

=  Embedded of this training will suppart a new cullure of accountability and cwnership across Origin 1o enable
us o deliver services consistently well.

Selecied a Customer Relationship Managemenl Software (CRMS)

implemented Electronic Document Managerment (EDM) in pans of the business

Launched a new website

Undertook 3 magor service reviews

Implemanted Lean Thinking process mapging

In 206" 7 we infend fo:

e [mplement CRM for all customer contacis

rnln:u:lrﬁ a new knowledge system bo suppor the cusiomer senvices centre handling a wider range of
B

Complete EDM

Provide maone senvices on-fine

Provide mare digital tools 1o improve stall efficiencios

Conduwct further senice reviews

Future work thet integrates our systams mofe and provides opporiunities for digitised and autormated working will
present opportunities for funher efficiencies and savings.

Raturn on assets

Introduction

A key componéent of deving value from o property assel base is 1o provide security for debt finance lo enable us to
invest in building new homes and improving our existing housing stock, The debd per propery has increased
consislenty in the lasi few years, from E41,745 in 201112 to E47,119 at the end of 2015186, reflecting our ongoing
leveraging of our assed base (o deiver new homes and investment in existing housing stock. During 201546, Crigin
sacured new facilies of £30m from Danske Bank and a further £4.1m from Lloyds, This was {0 enable es o fulfil our

commitment of delivening 200 new properies annually, By careful application of our properties for securily purposes
24% of our properies remain un-charged and available, anabling us 1o ralse addilional funds in the Tuburne,

We hawve within 201518 delivered on our promise bo improve our assel managemeni malrix software.  The changes

and sdifitions during the year hawve increased the detall avaliable for analysts and have helped to bald the prodlies

;nr uu;ﬂr:gmmﬂm programme and our decisions on comersion: and disposals, refected n the 201618
aliver g

The malrix applies a weighting and enables users o iller on those propedy groups with a negative NPY andior an
assel matiy score of less than 50, These ara our currant triggers which form the basls for identifdng any under
parforming properties for fufure investigation,

The scaliergram below shows the relative performance of Origin stock in 201445 and 201546,
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Origin Stock: 30 Year NPV pu v Matrix Performance
2014/15 vs 2015/16
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During 2015716, Owigin worked on 38 assel groups comprsing 231 dwellings that were underpenorming.
Performance of these dwallings negatively influances the NPV and mabrix score for the stock as a whole, The Assed
Raview Group (ARG) have a responsibility o assess and make a decision on whal the bast course of action ks for
any identified underperforming stock besed on Asset Managamsant Matrix resufls. Performance o date indicates thaf
we have reduced underperforming propedies from 39 assel groups 1o 28 assel groups, The reasons behind the
properies moving out of the underperforming category is largely due 1o conversion bo afiordable or marked renl,
manageamenl improvemsnis, disposing of proparties (see section below) and mprovements In data collection and

analhysig,

in order to support our development and regeneration aciivilies, we mel our disposal targed for 201506 (sea below),
We ane confident of meeting our 200817 disposal targels (E3. Tm) while ARG supporied by malria data will play a key
rode in improving assel perfarmance and determining which assels should be disposed.

improving the performance of our assets

Disposals

I 201516 we disposed of four underperforming properties generating a receipd of £2.2m. This recelp is being wsed
ter fund our regeneration programme to upgrade certain older estates. A harther fifleen wnils tha have been identified
by the Asset Managemaent Matrix are undergoing oplions appeaisals to assess their suitabiity for sale or market renl

Lonversions

We converted 25 temporary accommodation units fo provide 55 unils fo house young peopls who have been
dﬂ-&iﬂl‘rﬂﬂﬂ as at risk, These conversians maintain ﬂrlgin's Hl‘nr'l-g comrmilrmen] {o |:u'-|:n.r'r|:|ing sonvices lo people who
need adra support fo live independently and fulfil their polential.

W also converted five properias io marked rent as part of 8 programme o convert 75 properties to market reni over
thiz mext three years, to part fund our developrment programimne,

During 2015M16, we spent £12.1m on capital maintenance (2014015 - £8.4m; 2016/17 Target - £11.2m).
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We replacad 425 bollers and 200 kitchens and bathrooms. The boiler works satisfed the requirements of a low-cost
loan provided by the European imvestment Bank. The overall £15.84m investment in planned maintenanca akso
incheded axbernal decofations, window replacements, rools, fire salely works and other healih and safety related
WOrKE,

The regeneration of the Sidney Estde continues where the residents are benefitting from improved bowndary
sacurity, new windows, new roofs bo some of the blocks, naw fron] dooss and new kilchends and bathnooms,

We camied ouf a Carbon Reduction Oplions for Housing Managers (CROHM) stock aszessment which provided a
detailed assessment of the most cost-effective opfions for addressing fuel poverty issues and improving SAP scores,
This will assist our fulure programimes o achieve our tanget of bringing &l homes to af least a "0 raling by 2017 and
enabling us ko direct resowrces in lackling fuel poverly amongst our most vuinerable residants.

The average customer satisfaction wilh the planned maintenance service was 4% for the 201516 year, which is
under the farget of 30%, We have reviewed and made improvements 1o the customer consullation process in the
latter part of the year,

In 20061 7 we plan o

»  Use the Asset Management Matrix fo identify further poody performing assets thal can be considered for
disposal

«  [dentify schames whare we can build edditional sforeys on lower rise blocks 1o lever in add®lional capital and
diversify tenure

s Conlimes the comersion of a number of hormes previousty let as temporary accommodation info a supporbed
housing schame for young paople at risk

s Confinue our component replacemend programme inchuding the window renewal. We will conlinue to deal
with kitchen and bathroom replacament on a block by block basis

= Conlinue the regeneration of the Sidney Estala

Development Activities

Whe completed the build of 80 homes during 2015M6 (in 201415 there were 81 homes completed), with the tofal cost
of E17.7m. In the same yvear we generated a ES.Im surplus from sales, which will be reimested in owr fulure

development programme.
Thare will be a significant shiff in the funding of new developments over the coming yvears, as lllusirated in the table
edon.

3 Years to 31 3 Years o1
hiarch 2016 March 2018
New homes completed 380 578
Inyestment £m Em
Mew' homds Bs5.7 156.9
Exisfing L Zre
1144 ig4.48

Source of Funding
Grant 8.3 10.3
Loans 512 84.3
G605 24.8
Chwn respurce {Funding) _E-HI'_ I;I}.H
AT% 49%

10
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Developing rented social housing will continue o be challengéing as the Government withdraws grant funding with the
HCA now only promoting shared ownership. |t i for this reason thal Origin will continue to devalop homas for private
oulright sale to fund social housing. Crigin will enter into Joint Venteres (JV) on its larges! schemes which will ensure
that the risks and relwms ane shared with our development pariners. The first of these JVs will be up and unning in
the Autumn. We will also conlinue fo develop shaded ownership as this confinues 10 ba a much in damand product
particudarly in Londom, During the year we achieved over E275k in savings via the Connecled Pamnership with two
other London based housing Associations through the framework arrangements for procuring consullant services al
competitive fees, sharing key programme management stafl and jointly procuring Iraining and other senices.

Origin has been awarded £10.3m by the GLA and HCA in grant funding for the 3 years o March 2019 o deliver 187
affordable, 2248 shared ownership, and 163 privale homes (fotal 578 homes) in that time.

Fn 218 T wee plan 1o]

Continue 1o acquire S106 siles

Conlinue 1o identity developrment opporiunities within our own stock
Implement joint venbenes for iwo major schemes in Hamow

Explone e apportendies af the Privabe Rented Secior

Diptimise funding opporienitias with beth the HCA and GLA

Financial Ratum on Investmant

We compare certain indices against the Global Accounts for the seclor prepared by the HCA. These provide a
coanse benchmark as they cover all fradiional housing associations in England, many of which have wvery different

characteristics from Origin
(median)
:gﬁ;h“"’“d:” 201213 | 20134 | +201am5 | 201816 | 201516 | 20042015 | 201817
000 £000 £000 £000 £000 Em £000
Tumover 45620 | 50,801 57.928 72633 62,863 | 16268 | Ba462
gﬁﬂf‘“ 11,494 12,416 19,136 16,155 15,845 4506 | 17.448
Margin 25.20% | 24.40% 33.03% 22.2% 252% | 28.3% | 27.1%

* Resulis molude the acquizition of Lee Howsing, increasing tumover and operalieg sumlus by £5.7m
** Tharser fcpoves exclude e impact of the infrogwction of FRS 102, 20 as fo maindain compalibifily will prior pears,

Operating margin — The drop in oparating margin parformance is largely dus o an impaimment provision for one of our
development schemes of £2.5m. Excleding this impairment charge our operaling mangin would have been 25.7%,
axcaading our target of 25.2%. We anticipate a mangin of 27.1% in 201617, which s our targel. The iniiatives within
the Business Transformalion Programme will assist us o achieve this larget.

Operating cosis per propery — In 201516 these aversged £4.244 against a budged of £4,.343, This favonalde
posilion is largely due to the reduction in some of the discretionary spend areas — IT software cosls, lagal and
professional, raining and HR contingency cosis.

COverheads

Origin subscribes to a national benchmarking organisation, Housemark, 1o help us understand our cosis. The fable
below provided by Housemark shows our performanca and how this has changed,

- SIMPIO ooer Medisn Lower Orign Housing Group (2014/2015) _ Origin Housing Group (201372014
Rasult Rarik Quarlile  Resull Rank Quartile
Premises 54 3700 5008 6525 6153 36 L T VT E
e 54 5000 6801 9381 0096 37 B gam 4 &
Finance 54 3035 4207 G445 4823 31 L YT 18 F

&
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Central 54 7384 0720 13041 11388 34 -7 12277 40 sl

Upper | Middie Middie Lower
Quartle | Upper | Medin | (over | Cuartte | "R |NoDaia

Valid dataset | W i O - ® & O
Emall datasel fl' + (D' ’T‘ o o @

Premises — (he hgures nclude notlional costs for our offices, which do nod arisa in cash terms bacauss wa own thoss
affices. We have undertaken a review 1o assess whaether this is an eMective use of the asset and are salisfied that
alternalive offica arangements would increase costs. As a resull, we plan to consolidate our Camden operaltions inlo
oné offica,

ITC — costs remain largaly high dus to the projects being undertaken in the year and, certain projects will continue 1l
201817,

Finance & Central — Reduction in this spending area is langely due to the donation received an the acquisition of Lee
Heusing and savings in olher discrélionary spend areas such as legal and prefessional fees.

In 201817 we plan 1o:

e Close one of our affice buildings (Randplph Streel) saving apperox. EBOK In running costs and providing a
new source of income., In addition, we ane reconfiguring another office bulding (Eversholl Street) to facilitate
mobile waorking with the provision of hot desking

= Complete the roll out of Electronic Document Records Management System (EDEMS) to facilitate the
intracuction of CRMS and betler use of olfice space while reducing storage cosls

=  [Reduce back office costs (Finance, HR and other overhead cosis)

Staff Resourcas

The retenfion and recruitment of high calibre staff is fundamental 1o the delivary of WFM and providing excellent
sendces bo our residents.

In 201516 we:

= Inroduced a ‘Rising Stars’ programme, which launched with an ‘Inbrodection o Managemeni - this
programime will agsist n retakning talen and lowering recreiiment cosls

«  We changed our Disclosure and Barring Sendee (DBES) provider which has had an impact on spaading wp
the process of recruiting and reducing the cost of recruiling shon tenm femporary stalf wnlil permanent staff
are In place, particularly relevant for senices to vulnarable customers

Banchmarked staff absence and tumower statistics are presanted bl -

2014115

Median

London

2010/11 | 201112 | 201213 | 201314 | 201416 | HAs /SE RO1SHG[2016MT

KM position | posifion | posiion | position | position |benchmark |position| tange
Percartage | 25% 33% 19% | 16.44% | 2454% | 202% [19.16% | 20%
of staff
|_turnover
Number of 10 B B.B 6.05 5.38 7.8 008 | 55
days
sickness
absence

We continue to work with our Ocoupational Health provider. There has been a sustained reduction In sickness
absence with & apike in 2015M6 duee to a small number of long lerm sickness absance cases,

12
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High staff turnover is a concern for the omansation, although our moast recent an independently condected staff
survey (2014) showed staff engagement levels of 82%, and satistaction of staff with Origin as an employer was 54%,
which our benchmarking with ORC. a business intefigence firm, talls us is very high. The reporled stabiatics inchude
slaff that have left due to the buoyant London emgloyment econocmy and the limited career oplions that an
organisation of our size is able to provide, as well as those who left via exit strategies.

Dwr turnover parformance is median when compared against our benchmarking group.
In 201641 7 we plan fo;

+ Continwe the Rising Star programme 1o support staff retention and sustain the number of trainese and
development rales

* Run tha Market Pay Review lo ensure thal our people are paid in line with the market to provide value for
money, enhance our emplover brand and retain good people

+  Focus on managing change well

Performance management of VFM

Origin also uses Housemark benchmarking services to monitor the cost, quality and performance of ils key services
fram ymar to year. The tables below show the progress that Origin has made yaar on year with the aim of moving all
kay services into the 'Good performance, low cost’ quadrant of the graphs. These show resulls up to the end of the
most recent Housamark sudiled year - 2014/15 compared o the previous year;

201415

Gﬁcr'."lh}'ﬂ'la nee
High cirst

Poor parfaormance Paor performancs

Lo St Lo oo

. Responsive repairs and void works

2. Rent armears and collection

- Major works and cyclical maintenancea

Pertormance

= Lattimac &

3. 1 CNEnCy TEaryaSsy e rryasrst

Anti-social behaviour Resident imnvoelve rment

- Emtmtes serwvico=s

The: key changas from 201314 (o 201415 have been;

« A reduction of 1otal costs per property of responsive Repairs & Void works from EBB0.84 o EB05.02. This is as &
result of a reduction in both stalf costs and non-pay costs with a slight imperovement in parformance.

= A meduction in total cost per propery of antisocial behaviour from £83.63 to E75.63. The madn driver is as a result
of a reduction in nan-pay costs,

*  The total cost for rent amrears and collection has Increased from £258.88 10 £2681,71. The main cosd divar is h
increase in slafl costs which is as a result of the provision of addiional resource to deal witl changes in welfare
and the need lo support our cuslomers through this.
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This increase should be seen against the improved performance in this area in the 201516 figures contained in the
tabie below.

Crigin also uses a sof of key pedormance indicators, agreed wilh our Board, 1o assess the cost, performance and quality
of each of iis key services and benchmarks them whare this is possible. We analyse our end of year financial information
and set targets for the forthconting financial year as par of our business planming process. Ovigin's objective is to
achieve an improvemaent on performance that is at least comparable to that achieved by its peers, These are the results
al the and of the 201 5/1& year, which show the posilion ona yaar on from the Housemark benchmarking above, Mole thal
during the year &4 new development homes were added to the siock:

s | A0S
Lowdom Mousemark | Actual Twget | Actsal Target
Trps Tfcaes Housemaek | o eark | 201815 | 2005-16 | 20156 | Y| peygiy
Banchetiark resmlt
(Vi il :
| Toktal E opevaling cosds: per property WA Hid 4333.00 i1t 4240.00
Fhm | Tokal cwerbwsdy e 5 pemesiagen of opessling roaly {%) A LT 3780 Ian 30.82 1950
8 Croerall satafaciion mith hadond senioes. [Pk ] n kL Taag BO.98 TE.040
| Tl I comt oo gty o risi{amniing gy A6 b G12.85 645,040 S60.08 540.08
thmmmmm - 54 12.00 10,00 2,30 10,00
Ry s faction wifh repelrs perete " #Lr 91,60 99,00 WLET 90.00
8- ] Il vk apavidl Pid prijenty LSS JETLES 1Z90.3F | 1447.00 | 343755 La47.00
Pesformnance ].wulm SAP rating of properties. (% T -1 T3.00 3,00 LR Fi.00
3l pstiycion with e pongition of the peapedy T4 55 T6.00

(T ol ot pow property of rend arears and collscin

o]
[ % 0 hosanis Exined a5 & sl of ETD dvears derihg e

1558
| Civen boveant, Fend arveaes o @ W of mest e (eackading 119 Lo a4,40 4.5 243
[ & ]

Total cosl v propedy of sl betavi

Cinl Tetal cost jer property of 5l sErvies a7 HT w575 | 2309 MTAS

Chaalty [nmmdm-mx:muu Lrdi LY B3 Ao L TR
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The increases in re-ke lurmaround time has been langaly due to cerain mefficlencies withén our old volds and letlings
procedures and processes thal were in place, Subsequently, these have now been réviewsd and revised procedunes
Jprocesses and staffing arrangaments will be puf in place in 201817,

HCA Standardised measures

TheHCA in Junea 2018 issued standardised measures of costs per wnit (CPU). The talble below sets out Crigin's cosls
of this standard basis and the median for the sector

Origin HA (ol Agoounis
MLl Failt] IS XL Hith
Auoclation| Group  [Reocation) Group  |Asocation]  Group Uppeer Median | Lower
Cosing Social Heusisg Linits Munaged] 5300 530 4964 547 LR SE37 wEn
CPULEK]
Meadline Social Housiag Cont i & L L i 1 1
Runigemens Q 11 1L 11 L 1x i
Frvioe (harge a o n Q i 06 o
P! e rirelst o L L e
Pelajor Bepairs i L 1 L 15 1 @ L}
(b Sodil Housing cous i 1 i L 1. 14 4 i i

Cirigin’s CPU are heavily influenced by the incdence of eyclical planned mainfenance peaking in recent years. This
will continue up o and including 2019, Likewise, our heavy invesimen in IT and systems development 1o enable the
delivary of fulure savings and improved customer service has had an adverse impact on managemant costs.

Ower (he coming months the Board will be reviewing the informalion provided by the HCA in Junse 2016 to bedber
understand Crigin's parformance ralative 1o the sector as a whode,

Customer Saryices
W have confimsed to develop our on-line service via the customer portal, which is available through our website, We

now have over 200 custormers registered wilh the new sia, carrying oul over 1,000 transactions over the year, mosi
of widch would previously have been carmied oul by telephons,

Cuming 201516 there was an improvement in satis{action with contact centre staff, as performance results weare at
B7%, up from 80% &l the end of the previous year.

Az par of our Business Transformation Programme, there will be an incraase in the provision of digital sendces for
those cuslomers swho wanl of would like 1o be trained bo engage with us this way. The programme will concenirate on
changing the way we work 1o deliver new and improved customar sendaces based on cuslomaer insight, making iha
best use of technodogy and buldings, enhancing cur performanca managemeant and changing behavigwrs 50 we do
the right thing st the rght time. Since the yaar end, our customer senice cantre has been co-located with our regadrs
contact centre at cur Walermill Lana sile defivering reduced costs and improved cuslomer semvice,

In Care and Suppor services, staffing costs have nol increased while overall satistaction levels remain high at B5.6%
for all services. By the use of differant siafling arrangameants we have increasad owr revenue this year by providing
exira hours services af & number of schemes withouw! increasing overall costs.

The current Repairs and Voids condract is now indo ifs 4™ year, Achisvemants to dabe inchueda;

= An increase in customer satisfaction from T6.7% in 209213 fo 83.0% in 201518 with annual averages for
each financial year as follows:-

123 -TET%

13H4 — B4 3%

1415 = 91.6%

1516 - 93.0%

=B = I~

= The Repalrs Sendce Centre at Watermill Lane was established In January 2014, Since then the team has
answered approximately 55,000 calls with an answer rale of 96% and a pick up rate of 37 seconds (agains!
targets of 85% and 30 seconds). In 1516 7% of calls were answared (32,000} with pick up rate of 30
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saconds. The comparabde performance for 12/13 was 43% of calls answered within 20 secends (against 8
target of 80%).

*  Groaler budgelary condrol and cedainly as lo cosis,
As previously planned and disclosed in last year's assessmeni a revised Price Per Properdy ! Volume [PPPMV)
framework agreement was pul in place from 1 June 2015, and S5% of responsive repalr orders are now coversd
wilhin the agreement, fusther irmproving budget stability and reducing the adminisiration of the contract,

In addillon, the agreament incorporated commanal repairs which had previously been excluded, resulting In reduced
responsive repair costs and minimal delays for approvals of works. The new agreemen] has enabled us 1o be mone
responsive and siay within budgat,

Incorme

Carirsg 201 5M16 we relendered the Paymenl Collection contracl. The new contract will yield a saving of approsimately
E30,000 p.a. as a resull of reducing Iransaclional costs and the rationalisation of the senvices across the business,
Enhancements in cur amears T sysiems delivered improved armears recovery processes across o areas. Tha year
and pasition was:

Business giream Target 20156 Aciual performance ai Target 200617
end of financial yaar

General Needs 4,0% 2.83% 4%

| Shared gwnerghip 184 1% 1%
Rented Operations 1% 06% 1%
Leasahold 6.5% 6.3% 6.5%
Retiremant Housing 3.72% 1.11% %

| Supporied Housing 3.5% 4,75% 5%

Tenancy and Eslate management

In 201516 we:

o Reduced rent arrears and the risk associabed with Universal Credil 1o exceed our larget of 4% by ending the year
at 2.83%

= Underook an end o end review of our Lettinge Samvice in respanse 1o increasing vold re-let times in O3 and 04
of 200516, Our parformance al wear end is 40,15 average days for General Needs relets against a langel of 22
days,

=  Fully embedded the new esiate services model, and in comparison to 2014/15 there has bean a reducticn in
spend of E45k in the 2015/16 budget,

In 2016MT we plan to:

= Raview our neighbowhocd service to create efficiencies

= Pulin place a new lagal sanices framewark which will rasul in 8 savings of £20,000 pa

» |mplement our Secondary Units managemen| procedure (mainty residential car parks) io ensure all charges ar
collected and amrears are managed effecthvely, This i expecled to Increase income collection by up to £25k.

Procuremant and Efficiency Initiatives
Under our conlinuing procurement programme, in 201518 we achieved £468 949 in tofal savings [compared with the
201314 figure of E438 650},
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2014015
Mothod Annual Savings Savings over duration of
E'000 coniract E"000
Tenders 177 177
Litiities A 44
Total 221 221
2015186
Method Annual Savings Savings over duration of
£'0a0 contract E'000
Tenders a4 ara
Utities a2 56
Care & Support 20 2%
Othars EE 161
Total 236 1,125

During 201516 we:

= Complefed a procurement sirategy and appointed a Procurement Manager to give greaber focus 1o our
procurement activites going forwand

s Commenced the process for tendering of Housing Managemen] Legal Services.

» Commenced the process for tendering of white goods, Moor covering and fumiture senices in parinership
wilh Hyde Housing Association

s Tendered the Domeslic Gas senicing contract, defivered savings of E87,365 per annum on the maintenance
contract cver ten years (otaling - E873,652 over the duration of the contract).

o Delivered savings of EGGk per annum from re-negotiating management conbracts within our Care and
Suppon services (E32k year to dabe savings in 2015MEB),

In 2016M T wa plan to:

» Implement a category managemant approach o procurement aimed at maximising cost effickencies

» Finalise tendar for Housing Management Legal Services & White goods, floor covening and furniture
senvices by capitalising on economias of scale in parnership with Hyde Housing Association.

«  Commeance tenders totalling approximataly £1.8m in expendiung

Soclal Return on Investiment

Last year wa promised o)
s Carry oul a review of our $ocial invesiment strategy. This has been done and the new strategy formulated

» Devalop a fundraising sirategy. In 2015016 we identified oplions for fundraising. We hawve so far focussed on
building parnerships. We will trial further approaches in 2016017 as pan of our social imesiment stratagy

Dusrimng this financial year we have:
« (Geperated £1.86m of sacial value, accredited by the HACT Social Value Bank, against a cost base of
£280.000. The social value model measures the economic value of "social outcomes' achieved by our
Isuppurt sarvices, for axample assisting someone to gain employment, improving their health, or reducing
evels of debt

s Leveraged a tolal of 2,146 volunieer hours bo support delivery of our senices, and supported our partners
with 300 staff voluntear hours hrough our new stall volunieedng programme. Padicular successes have
included services such as our Digital Drop-In's and Cream Tea Club, which are rum entirely by volunteers.

#  Dur new Financial Support 1eam has established different support models and, over the last 12 months,
securad E80,385 in back-dated Housing Benefil and £12,320 in Discretionary Howsing Payment awarcds,
which confribute to reducing arrears as well safeguard services, They have also secured £23.0856 for
customears in olher lump sum paymenis, maximised our customers’ Housing Benefl cl@ms by £54,670 per
year (again, diracily improving rent armears) and maximised howsehold income by £148,553 par year.

» Supported 39 customers into work with a 4% sustainability rabe, and 116 residents through training to boost
their ampdoyability. This is a key suppon mechanism that enables our residents fo susiain their tenancies,
and supports our rent collection,
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= Browghl in arcand E72,000 in maich and inkind funding, supplamenting our Commumity Developmeant
budgeds and conlract income. This represents a wide range of items — from aclivilies delivared 1o o
rasidents by other crganisations, theowgh bo fres use of builldings 1o deliver serdices from.

kn 2016/ T we plan fo:
¢ Implament the new social investment sirategy which direclly reflecls nesds of customers and the business,
This means we can be sure that the social investment funding is providing maximaum value, and nof being
usisd on non-prionty sendices.
= Lse defvery of our new Ageing Bedter contract to create further parinerships, pulling in further match and in-
kind funding.

The Repor of the Board was approved by the order of Board of Crigin Housing Limiled on 24 August 2046 and
signad on its behailf by:

Company Secratary
Chris Trebilcock
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STRATEGIC REPORT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
Background activities

The principal activities of Origin Housing Limited ("Origin”) and the Group ane to provide quality affordable homes and
effeclive management services, to meel the needs of customers and fo build sustainable communities in Marth
Landon and Harfordshire.

Crrigin is a dynamic and diverse organisation that owns and manages over 8,500 properties, including:

= general needs and affordable housing for rend, for households who are unable to rent or buy al open market
rales;

+ sheltered retirement accommodation for  older people; supported housing and care for people who need
additional housing-ralabed suppon or additionsl cans:;

o intermediate rented housing for key workers; and

*  low-cost home ownership, primarily shared ownership where residents purchase a share i the equity of
their harmes and pay rant to the Association on the remainder,

As weall a5 owning and managing these properies, Origin develops new affordable housing and through its
Connecled Partnership is one of the Associations selected by the GLA and HCA as a development pariner.

Objectives and strategy

The objectives and sirategies are set oul in a business plan which is reviewed annually and approved by the Board.

The overarching goals are;

» Remain commitled lo providing affordable housing in central London areas and a strong growing business
focusasd on Morth London and Herifordshire,

= Provide suppored housing senvices to Origin residents where they make a positive confribution to averheads:
and o non-residants where these make a profig,

+  Continue with Social Invesiment that supports tenancy sustainment and strengthens the business.

= Continue to build 85 many new homes as we are able, taking account of the risks invalved, and the availabiiity of
finance to suppor it. Our 2016 -2021 business plan is based on managing 12,000 homes by 2021.

*  Prioritise building homes for social and intermediate rent, bul recognize tha numbers will be Emited by the profits
we can generale from sabe of existing assets and new bulll markel sale housing.

»  Consider mergers and acquisilions where they assist with delivery of our strategy.

»  Make best use of our housing stock to meet housing needs in our areas of operation.

« Provide good quality housing services fo all customers, flexing how this is delivered so it is appropriate for
different cusbomans,
Inwest in our systems to support afficlent and effective service defvery.
Continuously improve value for money and achieve £3m savings annually by 2020
Recns! and refain ialented people, ensuring staff turnover is less that 205,

Business model

Accounting pollcies

Drigin's accounting policies are sef out on pages 33 lo 37, The accounting policies that are most critical to the
inancial results relate to accounting for hausing properies and include: capitaisation of inberest and developrent
costs, amortisation of capital grant, housing property depreciation, and the treatiment of shared ownership propaerties.
The accounts reflect the Homes and Communities Agency's ‘Accounting Direction for Frivabe Registered Providers of
Social Housimg 201 5'.

The year ended 31 March 2016 is the first year under which the accounts have been prepared in accordance with
FR3102 — The Financial Reporting Standand applicabde in the UK and Republic of Irefand and SORP 2014 — The
Statement of Recommended Practice Accounting by registered sociad housing providers,. There has been a
significant change to the format of the statutory accounts and the accounting treatment of grants, loans, pensions and
property asseds have changed significantly.

Housing propertios

A131 March 2016 Origin owned and managed 6 508 housing properties. This shows an increase on the 2015 figure
{6.435), with increases in all tenures other than Rent to Homebuy and residential care homes, as a resull of new
developmends completing in the year, The properties are camied in the statement of financial position at cost (after
depreciation} of £683.9m (2015: £563. 3m).

The investment in new and existing housing properties this year was funded through a mixture of Sockal Housing
Grant, kan finance, working capital and the proceeds from the sake of assels.
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Pension costs

Crigin padicipates in the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPE). The scheme is funded, and is contracted oul of
the stale scheme. SHPS is a multi-employer defined benef scheme and is unable 1o separate the assets and
Habilities aliributable to each employer. Consequently pension condributions for entilements eamed in the year are
accounted for an a ‘cash basis’. The tiennlal valuation conducted as at 30 Seplember 2014 resulled inan increass in
the deficit. The consequent increase in the past senice defict labilty has been reflected as a charge of £1.7m in the
current year.

Al eligible new slarters are automatically enrolled info the Pansion schemea in line with auto-ennolment redquinements
employment. Afterwards, they can decide to opl out of ihe schems al their discretion.

Capital structure and treasury policy

A further £30m of debt facilities were negoliated during the year bringing our tolal facilities to £384.8m of which,
£306 6m were drawn al year end, The undrawn £78_3m debt facility iogether with the cash in hand of £26,3m al year
and provides the necessary funding for our development programme for the nesd couple of years and oxceeds our
contractual commilments of £18.5m at 31 March 2016, Origin operates the policy of not entering into contraciual
commilments 0 excess of iis aveilable wndreen facliies and seeks o mamdain prudent headroom over all its

financial covenants.

Operating environment
The emdronment in which Origin Housing Limited operates conlinues to be challenging and uncertain,
particularty with the recent development of United Kingdom voting to leave the European Union,

Origin believes that despite the uncerainty in the sector, the Assocation and Group with a financially robust business
plan is well placed to contnuwe to develop more affordable homes and sustain growth while delivenng th: sendces our
benanis and cusiomers need.

In response to the Government's budgel announcement of 1% rental Income reduction for each of the four years (o
March 2020, # s the aim ol Onigin o deliver efficlency savings of £3m by 2020 through service reviews and ather
inilatives ensuring resources can be reallocated 1o mprove senvice delivery and the develogment of new hormes.

Ower the past two years we have focussed on undersianding the possible impact of the Government's Velfare
Refarm and have developed strategies and Imerventions to minimise the impact on our cusiomers’ abdity to
pay their rent and sendce charges. We have put in place proactive support programmes o enable our
cusiomers to manage their monay and maximise thair income.

More broadly, Origing' policies, strategies and governance arrangements continue to evolve to ensure that key
rigks are identified and effectively managed and that the business has adequate fnancial headroom and
aperational capacily to absorb the impact of ihose risks.

Development and perfarmance during the financial year and financial position at the year end

The financial results for Origin are set out on pages 28 to 32, The following lables and paragraphs highlight key
features of Origin's financial position & 31 Manch 20168,

Ovigan is pleased 1o reporl an operaling surplus before taxation of E15.2m (2015 £17.4m) which together wih our
surplus on the sale of fixed assets of £7.8m (2015: £3.1m) contributed to the year-end revenue reserves of £154.3m

(2015: £152.3m).

The FRS 102 impact on the slatement of financial position has been a posilive one, as thera has bean an overall
imcreass in loke reserves of E165.9m (Pre-FRS102 £124.0m; Posl - E2B0.5m).

The tumover for the year of £74.5m shows a rise from |ast year's figure of £59.7m, largely as a resull of improved first
tranche shared ownership sales and outright sales, Also, turmowver from social housing letlings has increased from
200415 (2016; £44.3m ; 2015 E42.2m a5 shown in Mote 2) with this being largely due to additional income received
from olher social hesing servees, mainly suppoding care contracts and Keyworkars

Cagh infiows and outfiows during the year ane shown in the consolidated cash flow stalement on page 30,
The net cash inflow from operaling acivities was E37.1m (2015 £11.8m),
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2015 2016
For the year ended 31 March E'0a0 " vl
Group Statement of Total Comprahensive
Incarme
Turnowver 59,657 74,54
Cost of sales (5.853) {20,019)
Cparating costs __(36,308) [38,332)
Cparating surplus 17416 15,180
Tatal comprehensive (loss) income for the year {7 541} 2 322
Far the year ended 31 March
Group Statement of Financial Positien
Housing properfies, net of depraciation 670,883 BBB 478
Investments 49,406 48,515
et camment assels 27 5EH 34,07
Tolal assets less curent kabiifios T4T 770,088
Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than cne
year 460,267 480,175
Revalualion reserng 134,323 134 623
Revenue resenve 152,270 154,336
Cresignated reserves Bog a54
Razarvas 287 591 289,913
47 B5B 770,088
Lhmils LInils
Housing siock - Social 5837 5872
Housing stock - Non-Sacial Sa8 636
Managed slock - -
Tedal 5,415 8,508

Zoeme significant financial pedormance measunes ane provided in the table below:

2Ms 2018
Interest cover (operating surplus excluding depreciation divided by En1nmll 2.5 2.2
piyable)
Liquakdity (cwrrend assels divided by cunmen Habdities) 25 1 2.8
Gearing IMHT;"H:;E of gross hisioric cost of housing properties) 43.1% bl ]

Both Gesing and Liquidity have improved in perfformance when compared to 201445 ressfis. While, Interest cover
has reduced reflecting our ongoing development program and the reduction in grand Tunding.

Future prospeacts

2015 saw a majority Conservative govermment win the ebection, This new administralion has inlroduced @& numbses of
significant policy changes that impacts on our business and the wider housing seclor community; including legiskation
o exdend the right bo buy infiative to housing Associations, confirmation of £12 billion savings from the wallars
bwdged and changes to certain benefil regimes, reductions in housing Association renls, changes fo planning
proposals, the introduction of a living wage and changes (o regulations impacling on private landlords. At arcund the
same lime, the Cifice for National Sialistics has placad the endire secior into the “public seclor' for the purposes of
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Public Sector Borrowing Requirgment (PSBR) meagwements and the Govemment has iniliated a review of he
regulaiony regime in which we oparata.

Housing Associations are now required fo focus more on generating improved levels of operational efficiency, with an
emphasis on driving increased VFM. Despite the challenging economis emironment, we are expected to continue o
grow and increase our capacity to build more homas to halp meet the Government's sell-imposed larget of one
million mew homes by 2020, One key goal within Origin's 2016 -2021 Business Plan is te build 1300 new homes
inciuding Right to Buy (RTB} zales replacements by 2021,

The new Mayor of London has also added furher to the policy pressure changes on housing Associations. He has
committed to delivering more affordable housing by infroducing a 50% affordable housing target for new
developments and giving Londoners ‘first dibs’ on those homas. This demand will require greater levels of Nlexibliity in
faw builds, bul as a social landlord, we see this as a positiva inttiative.

Principal risks and uncertalnties

The Origin Board is ultimately responsible for risk management and has delegated some of its role in ensuring that
risks are kleatified, monitored and suitably managed 1o the Audit Risk & Scruling Committes,

The Execulive team have operational responsibility for the identification, assessment, moniboring and management
af risk and are answerable 1o the Acdil Risk & Scruting Committes and ultimately to the Board for the efective
fulfilment of these rasponsibililies.

Risks are reconded in risk registers which are mainiained al two levels within the organisation;
Departmant Leval — Depariment Risk Regislers
Business Wide Level — Strategic Risk Register

Senior Managament Team (SMT) members are responsible for the maintenance of Deparimental Risk Registers
within their areas of operation with the Execulive member 1o whom they report having a monitoning role and cverall
responsibility.

The maintenance of the Sirategic Risk Register is the responsibility of the Executive leam,

Owur key sirategic risks as at March 2016 are set oul in summary below, These nisks change as the environment wa
operala in changes but our Ylive’ risk management ensures that we report our mast up 1o date strategic nisk profile 1o
gur Board,

Fraud

Failure 1o achieve projectad income
Dewetopment risk

Inadequate funding to deliver the business plan
Health & Salely

Failura to meat regulatory standands

Service quality falls to meet customer & stakeholder expeclalions
Business contimsty

. Fallure to controd cosls

10, Peapls perfanmanca

11. Strategic inifialives nol deliverad

D =R e L

During 201518, we reviewed our risk management siralegy and developed a risk appebile slatement. The risk
appelile statement sels out the risks, measures and requirgment expected by Origing’ Board. There are guantitative
measures (relating mainly 1o development, financial and investment boundaries) and qualitative measures (relating
to the degree of risk taking and innovation tolerated by the Board In relation 1o our key business cbjectives).

Financial and non-financial key performance indicators

This is cowined within the Wk for Money assessment’ section on pages T - 18,

Governance

The Board has ultimate responsibility for the governance and performance of Cvigin,  The Board’s central role is to
direct and control Origin's wark: thal is, 1o determine sirategsc direction and policies, 1o establish and overses conbred
and risk management framaworks that will ensura Crigin achieves its aims and objecives,
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The Board delegates its responsibility for the day-to-dey managemsnd and leadership of Onigin o the Chisf
Executive, supported by the Executive Team. The Board also delegates cerain oversighl functions to commiltess
and subsidiary Boards within the corporate structure, The parameters of this authority are sat out within the set farms
of refarence which ks reviewed by the Board annually, Origin has three commiliees and heir responsibililes are as
follows:

Governance Commitien
=  Ensures effeclive governance framework
=  Approves Board Memiers & Execulive Team remuneralion & payments
= Ensures appropriate skills
s Recommends appointment and remaval of Board members

Investment Committes
=« Monitors treasury and development activities
] Faviews and #pproves | recommends imasiment proposals

e Approval of new daebt funding

Audit & Risk Committes
=  Assurance that controls are in place
« Advises Board on effectivenass of imemal controls framework
= Approves adernal swdst and internal audit plans
= Reviews the fraud register
«  Ohearsess buasiness conlinuity & dizaster planning
=  Nonitors Health & Safely Policy

During the year each commitiee reported requiardy (o the Board on the dischange of its funclion. Terms of Reference
for each Commiftes were reviewed regulardy through oul the year by the Board (o ensure that they remained fit for

PUrpOsE,

The subsidianes of the Associalion are listed in note 14 of the financial statements. All subsidiaries are direcily wholly
owned by the Association. The Board of each subsidiary are nominated by the Assoclation and have delegated lhe
same powers to the committess of the Assoclation Board as has the Board of the Association,

Approval
This Strategic Repor was approved on behadf of the Board on 24 August 2016

| < i) ( ;L’L (’LL_\

Seve Whils
Chair
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

Statement of the responsibllities of the Board for the report and financial statements

The Board members are responsible for preparing the report of the Board, siralegic report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicabde law and regulations.

Cooperative and Cammunily Benefl Soclaty baw and gocial howsing legislation require the Bosrd members to preparg
financial statements for each financial year in accordance wilth Uniled Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting
Practice {(United Hngdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). The directors must nad appeowe the finandal
slafements unless they are satisfied hai they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association and of
the surplus or deficit of the Group for thal period.

in preparing ihese financial stalements, the Beard members are required bo;
« zalec] suitable accounting polickes and then apply them consistenthy;
= make judgemenis and accounting estimatas thet are reasonable and prudont;

+ state whether applicable UK Standards, and the Statement of Recommended Practice Accounting by Reglstered
Social Housing Providers have been followed, subject fo any material depariures disclosed and explained in fhe
financial statements; and

» prepare the financial slatements on the going concermn basis unless It is Inappropriate to presuma thal the
Agsociation will continue in business.

The Group & Board members are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show
and explain the Association’s transactions and disclose with reasonabtle accuracy al any lime the financial position of
the Group and Association and enable them fo ensure that the financial siatements comply with the Co-operalive and
Community Benefit Socefies Acl 2014, the Co-operalive and Community Benefit Societies (Group Accounts)
Ragulations 1988, the Housing and Regenaration Act 2008 and the Accounting Direclion for Private Registered
Providers of Social Housing 2015, They are also responsible for safeguarding the assefs of the Group and
Association, hence laking reasonable sleps for the prevention and detection of frawd and other irregularnities.

The Board ks responsible for ensuring that the report of the Board is prepared in accondance wilh the Statemant of
Recommended Praclice Accounting by Registered Social Housing Providers.

Financial statements are published on the Group and Association's websibe in accordance with legisiation in the
United Kingdorm governing the preparation and disseminalion of financial stalemenis, which may vary from bagislabon
in other jurisdictions, The maintenance and integrity of the Association’s websile is the responsibility of the Board
members. The Board members’ responsibility also extends o the ongoing integrly of the financal stalements
conlained therain.
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INDEPENDEMNT AUDITORS" REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ORIGIN HOUSING LIMITED

We have sudited the financial statements of Origin Housing Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016 which
comprise lhe consolidated and Association statemenits of comprehensive income, consolidaled and Associalon
statements of financial position, the consolidated cash flow slatement, the consolidated and Association stataments
of changes in reserves and the refated notes. The fnancial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation s appicable law and United Kingdom Accoumding Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepled
Accoamiing Practcs),

This report | made solely to the Assoclaion’s members, as a body, in accordance wilh the Houssng and
Regeneration Acl 2008 and Seclion BT of the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2094, Our audit
work has been underaken so that we might stale to the Association's members those malters we are required 1o
slate io therm in an aeditor's report and for no olher purpose. To the fullest extent permitied by ling, we do nol accepl
of assume responsibility io anyone alher than the Associalion and the Assoclation’s members as a body, for our audi
work, for this raport, or for the opinions we have formed,

Respactive responsibilities of the Baard and auditors

Az explained more fully in the stalement of Board member responsibifiies, the Board members ane responsible for
twe preparation of the financial stafemens and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit the financial stalermnents in accordance with applicable law and Inlernational Standards on
Auditing [UK and Ireland). Those standards require us o comply with the Financial Reporting Councils (FRCs)
Ethical Slandards for Audibors,

Scope of the audit of the inancial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial stalements is provided on the FRC's websile al

Opdnlon on financial statements

In our opinian the financial statemants:

#  give @ broe and fair view of the state of ihe Group's and parent Associaton's affairs as at 31 March 2016 and of
the Group's end parent Association's surples for the year then ended;

s  have been properly preparad in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accopbed Accounting Practice; and

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Co-operalive and Community Benafil Socielias
Act 2014, the Co-operalive and Communily Benef Socelles (Group Accounts) Regulations 1869, the Housing
and Regeneration Act 2008 and the Accounfing Direction for Private Registered Providers of Social Housing
J015,

Matters on which we are required to report by excaption

Wa have nothing 1o report in respect of the folowing matiers where we are requined b repor 1o you If, i our opinion;
= (he nformation given in the Repor of the Board for the fnancial year for which the financial stalemants are
prapansd is nol consistent with the financal statements;

» adequals accounting records hanve not been kept by the Association, or refurns adequale for our swdil heve not
been received from branches not visited by us; or

«  asafisfaciory system of control has nol been maintained over iransactions; or
» the parent Association financial sialements ane not in agresment vwith the accounting records and refurms; or
= we hawe not recehved all the information and explanations wa requine far our audil

epo L
B00 LLP, statutory acditor
Gatwick, West Sussax
Uniferd Kingdom
Date: 3¢y H-._.ﬂ:-dﬂ' 20l
BOO LLP is a limiled Rability partnership registened in England and Wales (with registered number OC305127).
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 March 2046

2016 riig b

Note E£'000 "0

Turngwer 2 74,531 59,8687
Cost of sales 2 {20,019) (5,853)
Operating expenditure i (39,332) [36,3598)
Operating surplus 4 15,180 17,416
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 5 7,759 3,134
Interest roceivabbe B 179 74
Inberest and financing costs T (11,782) {10,855)
Movement in fair value of financial Instruments 19 (11,235) {23,553)
Movemenl in falr value of imesimeni properies 12 2 168 G445
Surplusi{daficit) before taxation 2,269 {7 434)
Taxation 10 63 (107)
Surplusideficit) & total comprehensive income for the year 2322 (7.541)

Tumoaower and operating surplus for the current and price years redats 10 contimensg activilies,
The noles on pages 33 o 67 form pan of these financial stalaments,
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ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 March 2016

20186 215
Mota £000 E000
Turnover £ 54 524 52,801
Cost of sales 2 (3,453) (1,712}
Operating expenditure 2 (38,047 (35,302)
Operating surplus 2 13,024 15,587
Gain on disposal of propery, plant and equiprment 5 7,759 3,134
Interest recehable ] 721 G45
Interest and financing costs 7 {11,487) {10,632)
bovement in fair value of Investment Properies 12 1,453 G027
Surpluai{deficit) before taxation T ) BETED
Taxation 10 . "
Surplus/{deficit) & comprehensive income for the year o 11.5. 1-1.'-'51_

Tumower and operaling surpdes for the current and paos years refate 1o conlinung acthalies,
The noles on pages 33 to 67 form par of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A= at 31 March 2018

31 March 31 March
2018 2018
Hobe E'000 E'DOD
Fixed Assats
Praperty Plant and Equipment
Houwsing properies i1 583,936 GEEZTS
Citiver tangible fixed assels 13 2.540 2,804
686,476 670,883
Invastments
Commercial propedies 12 38,367 36307
Markel rent properies 12 B 842 7,748
Homebuy loans 2,306 2,350
40 515 439,408
Current assets
Propedies held for sale 15 21.6M 31,295
Trade and olher dablors 16 5,524 6,678
Cash and cash equivalents 26,269 BATT
53,464 46,450
Creditors: amaounts falling due within one year 17 {19,367) (18,661}
Met current assets 34,097 27,569
Total assets less current liabilities 706 T4T 858
Creditors: amounts falling dus afler more (han o pesr
Loans 18 (3182400 (286, 705)
Diaferred grani & other capital grand 20 (156,683) (158,616)
Provisions for liabilities
Provizion for Pension Fund Liability g (5,252) {3,946)
Het assets 280,913 287 584
Capital and reserves
Hon-equily share capital 23 - .
Revaluadion resene 1234 623 134,323
Revanie resamne 154, 336 152,270
Designated resena 054 Go8
289,913 287,591

The nolas on pages X3 to 67 form par of these financial stalements.

The financial slatements were approved and authorisedfor issue by the Board on 24 August 2018 and signed on Hs
bﬂha:lfhr Fa -
i AAAA

ol L"L‘. P dehl (A

Chair f_ s me Secretary
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—

ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 March 2016

31 March 31 March
2018 2015
Mot £ D0 E'000
Fixed Assats
Property Plant and Equipment
Housing proparties 11 816,950 594,664
Diher fangible ixed assats 13 2,540 2,604
. 18,430 G 468
Invastments
Commearcial proparties 12 32,264 33,853
Market rend properies 12 B, 062 7014
Investment In subsidiaries and associaled undertakings 14 7422 17.147
Homebuy kaans 2,306 2.350
50,058 G0, 464
Current assets
Progeriies held for sale 15 3,970 3.2
Trede and other dabtors 16 16,843 18.447
Cash and cash equivalents 20,0048 5.261
40,621 27,420
Credibors: amounds faling dug within one year 17 (16,884) {18,3556)
Mot current assets 23,737 11.074
Total assets less current llabliities 602,285 673,006
Creditara: amounts faling dus after mone than one year
Loans 18 (263,105) (252 B04)
Deferrad grant & other capital grant 20 {153,185) (156.6803)
Provisions for liabilities
Pangion Fund Liability B (5,252} (3,845)
Mot agsels 270,743 258,273
Capital and reserves
Mon-equily share capital 23 . -
Revaluation resenne o8.743 a9 414
Revanue resense 170,046 158,661
Deslgnated reserve 054 D98
270,743 250,273

The nolas on pages 33 o 87 form part of these financial stalements,
The ﬁnanm: slatemants were approved and authorised for Issuu by the Board on 24 August 2016 and signed on ils behalf by!

Chair ?Zl{/‘ l/"- \/‘\\/\Enam Member [\TFRATY J._ﬁL..Eucmhry
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Cashflow from operating activities
Suwrphes for the year
Taex on surplus on ondinary activities

Depreciation

Impairmani

Amorisation

Increase in current assals properties for sale
Crecrease in frade and other debtors
Increasa in trade and other creditors
Increase in provisions

Met cash genarated from cperating activities

Cash flow frem Investing activities

Proceeds from sale of housing properties

Proceads from sale of invesiment properiies

Payrenis to acguire and develop housing proparties
Paymenls bo acquire other fixed assels

Faymenls to acguire and develog Investment properties
Capital grants received

Met cash from investing activities

Cash flew fram financing activities
Interest recaived

Inferest paid

Proceeds from the sale of investmenis
Loans recehved

Loans repaid

Iwestrment i Momey Marked

Mot cash from financing activities

Imcrease (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents ad the beginning of the wear
Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the year

Thee notes on pages 33 10 67 form part of these financial stabements.

ac

2016
E"000

15,180
53
7,744
2 500
(1,919)
8,624
B41
1,742
1,308

47,071

9,834
5,321
(28,748)
(830)
{E46)
462

(14, 600)

178
(14, 786)

22,816
{12,880)

e

T [4.671)

17,7892

8477V
26,269

emacsem

Fi |
(13, 755)

(5,550
(38,.864)
5,000
18,018
(477)

8,854
BATT
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

For the year ended 31 March 2018

Group 2016

Balance at 1 April 2015
Surplus for the finandial year

Resemnve Transfers:

Transfer fafrom revenus resene to designated
TesanE

Transfer from rexaluation reserve fo revenue
RESRME

Balance at 31 March 2016

Association 2016

Balance at 1 April 2015

Surplus for the financial year
Unrealisged surphiss on revaluation of commearncial

propgedies

Unrealisged sunpbos/{daficil) on revaluation of
houwsing properies

Actuarial (loss)igain In respact of pension
schemes

Other comprehansive incoeme for he yaar

Fesersa Transiers:

Transfer iofrom revenue resenve o designabed
resene

Transfer from revaluation resaenie to revense
rasenma

Balance at 31 March 2016

Revaluation Reventms Designated
resernde TeSEre resere Total
£'000 EQ0D £000 £'000
134,323 152 270 Sl 287 8581
- 2,322 2532
134,323 154 582 GUH 289,013
- 44 {44) -
200 {300 " -
134623 154,336 G54 289813
Revaluation Revenue Designated
FESErVE rasarye reserve Tatal
£ 000 E'000 E0D0 E'000
a4 154,881 15 ] 258273
- 11,470 - 11,470
o A14 170,331 958 270,743
EE 1‘44} -
329 (329) - -
Y T 170,046 054 270,743

H
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ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

For the year ended 31 March 2016

Revaluation Rigvnung Dwsignated

Group 2015 rasarde TEEare rEsEre Total
E'000 ED0D E000 £'000
Balance at 1 April 2014 [restated) 134,023 180,133 876 295 132
Suwrplus for the financlal year - {7.541) - {7.541)
Unrealised surplus on revakation of commercial
propadies - - = =
134,023 152,502 a7h 207,501
Unrealiged surplusideficit) on revaluation of housing
properties = . . .

Actuarial (less)gain in respect of pension schemes - - 1 =
Cithisr comprahensive meomie for the year e = - -

Resanme Transfers:

Transfer t'from revenue resenve (o designated

rRsETvVE - (22) &2

Transfer from revalualion resense o revenue resene 300 {300} -

Balance at 31 March 2015 134,323 162,270 i 287,591

Revaluation Revenue Deslgnated
Association 2015 resere reserae FESErE Tatal
E£000 EQ0D £'000 E'000

Balance at 1 April 2014 (restated) 00, 085 144,451 a76 244 812

Surplus for the financial year - 14,781 - 14,761

Unrealtzed surplus on revaluation of commercial

properes -
0,085 158212 a76 258273

Unreaksed surplusideficil) on revaluation of housing

properties : : . .

Actuanial Joss)gain in respect of pension schemes . . . -

Other comprehensive incomea for the year - - - -

Rasene Transhers:

Transfer (afrom revenus resen'e o designaled resens [22) 22 -

Transfer from revaluation resene 1o revenue resens 320 [E20) - -

Balance at 31 March 2015 59414 158,861 598 250,273
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WOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
1 Accounting policles

Lagal status
Dirikgin Howsing Limiled i incorporated as a charfable social landlord under the Co-operative and Community Benefit

Societies Act 2014, No, 10008R.

Basls of accounting

The financial statements of the Group and the Association have been prepared In accordance with applicable law and LIK
accounting standards (UK Generally Accepled Accounting Practice - UK GAAP), which for Onigin Housing Limited includes
Cooperative and Communily Benelil Sociaties Act 2014 (and related Group accounts regulations) includes: FRS 102 "The
Financial Reporting Standards applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland”, the Statement of Recommendad Practice
{S0ORP) for Registered Soclal Housing Providers 2014, “Accourling by Registered Social Housing Providers” 2014 and the
Accounting Direction for Private Registered Providers of Social Housing 201 5.

FRS 102 is mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015, the imgact of the first-time adoption of
FRS 102 is surmmarised in note 31.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of cerain criical accounting
estimates. It also requires Group management 1o exercisa judgemant in applying the Growp's accounting policies,

In preparing the separale financial statemenis of the parent company, advanlage has been taken of the following
disclosura exempdions available in FRS 102

= Only one reconcilistion of the number of shares oulslanding at the beginning and end of the period has been
presented as the reconciliations for the Group and the parent comgany would be identical;

= Mo cash fow staterment has been presentad for the pasen] cormpany,

+ Disclosures in respect of the parenl compamy's financial instruments have not been presented as egquivalent
disclosures have been provided in respect of the Group as a wholea;

« Mo disclosure has been given for the aggregate remuneration of the key management personnel of lhe parent
company as their remuneration is included in the fotals for the Group a5 a whaole.

The following principsd accounting policies have been applied,

Basis of consolidation

The consofidated financial statements inchede the resulls of Origin Housing Limited and all its subsidiaries at 31 March, All
infra-Group balances, iransactions, mcoms and expenses are eliminafed in Tull on conssiidation, The results of subsidiary
undartakings acquired or disposed of during the period are included or excluded from the income slatement from the
effective date of acquisition or disposal.

Turmover and revenus
Tumover compeises rental inceme receiabke in the year, incoma from sales of first tranche shared ownership sales and

outright sales (whenever applicable), other sendces included at the invoiced walse (excluding Value Added Tax) of goods
and sendces supplied in the year and revenue granis receivable in e year,

Rental income is recognised from the point when properties under development reach practical complétion of otherwise
becomea avadable for lelfing, incame fram first tranche salas and sales of properies built for sale is recognised at the point
of legal completion of sale.

Current and deferred taxaticn

The tax expense for fhe perod comprises of curenl and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, except thal & change atiributable 1o an tem of income or expense recognised as other
comprehensive income of lo an item recognised directly in equity is also recognised in other comprehensive Income or
directly in equity, The cument income tax charge is calculated on the basis of UK tax rales and lsws that have been
enacied by the reporting date.

Defarred balances are recognised in respect of all tming differences that have onginated but not reversed by the balance
shesd dale, excepl:
= The recognition of deferred tax assets is limited fo the extent thal it s probable that they will be recovered against
the reversal of deferred tax labllities or other fulure taxable profits;
s Any deferred lax balances are reversed if and when all condslions for retaining assoclated lax allowancas have
bean mat; and
» Where timing differences relale (o interests in subsidiaries, sssociates, branches and joint ventures and the Group
can conlrol thelr reversal and such revarsal is nol considered probable in the foresesable future.

Deferred tax balances are not recognised in respect of permanant diferences excepd in respact of business combinabions,
when deferred tax (s recognized on the differences betwesn the fair values of assets acguired and the Tuture tax
deductions availabla for them and the diferences between the fair values of liabilities acquened and the amount that will be

assessed for lax.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUED)
1 Accounting policies (continuwad)

Daferred incorme tax is determined using fax rates and laws that have been enacted or substanlively enacted by the
repodting dafe,

Value added tax

The Group charges value added tax ('VAT') on some of its income and is able to recover parl of the VAT i incurs on
expenditure. The financial stalements inchsde VAT to the extent thal it is suffered by the Group and nol recoverable from
HM Revenue and Cusioms. The balance of VAT payable or recoverable al the year-end i included as a current liability or
assal respectively,

Interest payable
Imerest is capitalised on bormowings to finance developments to the extent thal it accrues in respect of the period of
developmeant if i represents aither

a) interest on borowings specifically financing the development programene after deduction of inerest on Social Housing
Granl recaived in advance; or

by  interest on bomowings of the Group as a whole after deduction of interest on Social Housing Grand recedved in advance
ke the extent that they can be deamed to ba inancing the development programme,

Oifher inberest payable ja changed to the siatemant of comprehansive income in the year.

Darivatives

The Group uses interest rate swaps to reduce ils exposure lo fubure increases in the interest rates on foaling rate loans,
The notional principal is not refected in the Group's batance sheet, Paymenis made under swaps are accrued ower the
payment period on a straighl-line basis and adjusted againsd inferas! payable on the lbans,

Pensions

The Group contriibutes to a defined benefit final salary pension for stalf that were in posl before 1 Apdll 2007, and fo a
carger average eamings scheme for olher new staff who were in post and elected to join the scheme by 30 September
2010. From thase dales the schemas wene closed 1o new mambers.

Stall who were not members of either acheme at 30 Seplember 2010 could eledt to join a defined contribution scheme 1o
which the Group condributes. From 1 February 2014 all gualifying stafl not already 8 member of the defined contribution
schame, and new starters are automatically enrolled o the schame as sel oul by legisktion.

Contributions fo the Group's pension schemes in respecd of pension entillemants eamed in the curment year for the defined
benefits scheme and all contribufions fo the defined contriibations scheme are charged to the slatement of comprahansive
mcoma in the year in which they become payable.

The Group participales in the Social Housing Pengsion Scherme (SHPS') multi-employer defined benafil schema.  The
scheme's acluary has advised that it is not possible (o ienfify the share of underlying assets and lisblfies belonging 1o
individual participating employers. The charge 1o the statement of comprehensive income_represems the emplover
contribution payable to the scheme for the accounding period, Contribulions payable under a funding agreament for pasi
deficits are recognised az a Eabiity in the Statement of Financial Position at the present value of the expecled fulure cash
floves for which thene is a conbractusl obligatian,

Employes benefits

& liability is recognised for all employes benefils 1o which employees have become entitled as a resull of their servics
durineg the reporling period.  This includes any unused holiday pay enfillermant which has accreed at the balance sheet
date and carried farward to fulure perods, measured at the undiscountad salary cost of the Rure haliday entillement so

acciued at the balance shesl dale

Supporing people
Charges for suppor sarvices funded under supporing people are recognized as they fall due under the contraciual

arrangemenls wilh administedng authosities.

Housing proparties
Housing properties are principally properties rented to provide social housing and ane nod held to eam commercial rentals

ar for capital appraciation.

Housing properlies constructed o acquired (incuding land) on the open market since the data of transition to FRS 102 are
elated at cost lass depreciation and impairment (whene applicaibbe]

Thie cosi of housing propenies includes the cost of acquinng land and buildings, devalopment costs, merest charges incurmead
during the development period and expendilme incurred in respect of improvements. Major components of properlies are
treated as separale assets and components addfions are described as works 1o exisling properties,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIMUED)
1 Accounting policies |continued)

Mixzed developments are held within progeries, plant and eguipment (FPE) and accounted for al cost less depreciation,
Commescial alements of mibeed developments ane held as invesimaent properies.

Houszing propeties in the course of constrechion, excluding the estimated cost of the elemen of shared ownership
properlies expecied io be sold in st banche, are included in PPE and held o cosl less any impairmend, and are
transfarmad to compdeted properias when ready for latting.

Deermed cost on transition to FRS 102

On transition to FRS 102 the Group took the oplion of carmying out a one-off valuation exercise of selacted items of housing
properiles and using thal amount as deemed cost, To determing the deemed cost at 18t April 2014, the Group engaged
independeni valuation specialist Jones Lang Lasalle Lid to value the housing properbes on an EUV-5H basis. Housing
propariies will subsequently be measured &l cosd bess depreciafion,

Any difference between historcal cost depreciation and depreciation calculiled on deemed cost is Iransfened batwean the
ravaluation resarve and income and expendifure resera.

Shared ownership and stalreasing

Under shared cwnership arrangemanis, the Group disposes of a long lease of shared ownarship housing units to persons
who occupy them, &l a premium equal fo betwean 25% and T5% of the open market walue (the ‘first tranche’). The
accupier has the righl o purchase kether propodions at the curment valuation al (haf time up o 100% (slaircasing’)

A shared cwnership propery compaises bwo assets: that to be disposad of In the first tranche sale, which ls recorded as a
current assel; and thal redained by Group, which is recorded as a fived assel in the sarme manner as for general needs

housing properties.

Proceeds of sale of first tranches are accounled for @b turmover in the income and expendilure account, wilh the
apportionad cost being shown within oparating resulls as the cost of sade.

Subsequent franches sold (‘slaircasing sales’) are disclosed in the incoms and expendilure acoounl after the operaling
resull as a surphes or deficit on sale of fixed assels. Such staircasing sales may resull in capdal grant being deferred or
abated and this is cradited in the sales account arriving at the swrphes o daficit.

Proparties under rent 1o homabay amangements (where the occupier has the nght 1o purchase within 5 yaars) ane also
dizclosed under shared cwnarship, with 100% recorded as a fixad assat.

Depreciation of houging properies
Freehold land is not depreciated. Buildings are depreciated ower their estimated useful economic life of 100 years. Major
components of buddings are trealed as separable assels and depreciated over their estimaled uselul economés lives al the

following rafes:
Roof, doors and windows 40  years
Kitchens and bathrooms 25 years
Builers and heating equipment, electscal, lifs 20 years

Proparties hald on keases are amoetisad over the shorer of life of the lease or their estimaled useful sconomic lives,

Deprociation of othoer tangible fixed assets
Depreciation k= provided evenly on the cost of other langible fixed assels bo wile them down 1o thelr estimated residual

valuas over thesr expected useful ives, The expected usalul lives of olhar assels ara:

Furnibwe, faures and fitings 18  years
Compasdars and office equepment 47 yiaws
Impalrment

Proparties which are deprecialed over a period in axcass of 50 years ame subjed! to annual impaiment reviews. Ofher
assats ame reviewad for impaiment if there ls an indication that impairment may have occurned.

Where there is evidence of impairment, fioed assets are whitten down {0 their recoverable amownt. Any such wrile down is
charged to operaling surplus, unless a resvaluation resendse exists for the assel, In which case the amowsn of the Impaiment
is deducted from (he revalealion reseng up to the balance of the reserve for the assel. Any remaining impainment is than

chanped bo oparating sunphus.

Leased assets
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the slatement of comprehensive income on a straighi-line basis

aver e lease beam,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
1 Accounting policles (continued)

Investment properties
Investment properies are held to eam commarcial rent andior for capital apprecialion. Such properties include properies
held for residential market rend and commerclal properies.

Irmsastimant proparties are measured at cost on initial recognition and subsaguently at fair value at the balance shesl date,
wilh changes in fair value recognised in the income and expenditure.

Fair value = determined annually by appropiately qualified exermnal wiluers and ks derived from currant market rents and
investment property vields for comparable properies, adjusted if necessary for any differences in the nature, location or
condition of the specific assel,

Commercial properties ara stated at markeat value. The rolling valuation method has been adopbed for valuations.

Market value is defined as the estimated amount Bor which the property should exchange on the valuation batwean a
wiling buyer and & willing seller in an arms langth transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
‘knowledgably, prudently and withoul compulsion’.

Soclal Housing Grant
Social Housing Grant ("SHG') is receivable from the Homes and Communilies Agency (HCA') and the Greater London

Authosity (GLA").

Grants recefved In relafion to assets that are presented & deemed oosl at the date of transition have been accounted for
uging the performance model as required by Housing SORP 2014, In applying this model, such grand has been presented
as if it wore arginally recognised as income within the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the year il was receivable
and k= therefore Incieded within brought forwand roserves.

Grant received since the ransition date in relation 1o newly acquired or exisling howsing proparties is accounted for using
the sccrual model set out in FRS 102 and the Housing SORP 2014, Grant |s camed as defemred income in the balance
sheet and released to the income and expendilune accoun! on a8 systematic basis over the usefl economic lives of the
assel for which # was received. In pecondance wilth Housling S0ORP 2014 the useful sconomic life (UEL) of the housing
property structure has been selected (average UEL has been estimated as B8 years, which also took into accound the

components in coming up with this figure as permitted by the SORP).

Whera soclal housing grant (SHG) funded property is sold, the grani becomes recyclable and ks transferred 1o a recycled
capital grand fund until i is reinvested in a replacement propery. I thera is no requirerment 1o recycle of repay the grant on
disposal of the assets any unamortised grand rermaining within creditors is releasad and recognised as income wilhin he
imcome and expandifure account.

Grands relating to revenue are recognised in income and expendilure over the same pariod as the expenditure b which
thay relate ance performance ralated conditions have been met,

Recycled Capital Grant Fund

On the occurrence of cerain relevant evends, primarily the sale of dwellings, the HCA and GLA can direct the Association
to recycle capital grants or o make repaymants of the recoverabla amount. The Group adopts a palicy of recycling, for
which a separate fund is maiviained. If unused within a three year period, It will be repayable to the HCA or GLA wilh
inderest, Any unused recycled capital grant held within the recycled capital grant fund, which it s anlicipated will not be
used within ong year is disciosed in the balance sheel under “credilors due afler more than one year”. The remainder ks
dizchosed under “credilors due within one yvear”,

Homebuy loans and grants

Under these arangements the Association receives Social Housing Grant representing a maximurm of 20°% of the open
markel purchase price of a propery In order o advance interast free loans of the same amount b a homebuyer, The buyer
meets the balance of the purchase price from a combination of personal mongage and savings.

Grants received by the Group under these arrangements are recognized as a labiity in Tull until the loan is recesmed and
the grant is transferred o the recycled capital grani fund,

in the event that the propery is sold an, the Group recovers the equivalent loaned percentage value of the propedty at the
time of the sale. The grani becomes recyclable when the kbans ane repaid up to e amoun of the oniginal grant and to the
axient the proceeds permil, The Group is able to retain any sunplus proceeds less sale costs atiributable bo e equivalent
loan percentage shara of the value of the properly. I there is a fall in the value of the property the shorifall of the proceeds
is offset against the recycled grant. There ara no circumstances in which fhe Group will sulfes any capilal loss,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
1 Accounting policles (continuad)

Cthar grant

Cithesr grants are recefvable from bocal authorities and other organisations, Such granls are recognised using the

performance model in accordance with Seclion 34 of FRS 102,

s Whera the grant does nol impose specific fulure performance-related conditions, it is recognised as revenue wihan the
grant procesds are receivaed or recenable.,

» Where the grant does impose specific fulure performance-related conditions. It is recognised only when the
performance-relabed condition are mat.

» Where the grani is received befora the revenue recognition criteria are satisfied, it is recognisad as a liability.

Propartios for sale

Praperties for outright sale and shared ownership first tranche developments are valued al the lower of cost and net
realisable value, regardiess of whether they are completed or still under construction, Cost compeises matesials, direct
labour, direct development cverheads and aliribulable interest on bomowings. Met realisable value is based on estmaled

aales price after allowing for all further costs of completion and disposal,

Curment asset investments
Curren] assel investments are readdly disposable liquid resources stated al market value. They include some money
market deposits, held for mare than 24 hours that cen only be withdrawm withoul penally on maturly or by giving notica of
more than ona working day.

Resarves
The Group establishes restricted reserves for specific purposes where their use is subject to external restrictions and
designaled resanves where resenves are sarmarked for a particular purpose.

Revaluation resorva
The differenca betwaen the EUV of housing properties and the historical cost carnying value is credfted to the revaluation
FEsEE,

Deferred financing coats
Cosls of financing are capitalised and amodised ower the life of the loan,
Financial instruments

Dabtors and creditors with no stated inferest rate and receivable or payable within one year are recorded al transaction
prica.

All loans, invesiments and shor benm deposits hedd, with the exceplion of Lenders Oplion Borowers Option Loans
{LOBO) and Cancellable ambedded option arangements (CEOQ), are classified as basic financial instruments in
accordance with FRS 102. Such are recorded at historical cost,

Lenders Option Borrowers Option Loans {LOB0) and Cancellable embedded option arrangements (CEC) contain
embedded dervative oplionality, making tham complex instruments. They cannol be defined as “basic™ financial
instruments under FRS 102, As a resull, their measwement is detesmined by Section 12 of FRS 102, which requires
these financial insiruments fo be measured ad fair valee al each reporting date, Any movement in fair value is retoghised
&6 Incorme of axpendifune,

Financial labilities and equity
Financial Babilties and equity are classified according fo the substance of the financial instrumend’s contractual obligations,
radher than the inancial instrument's lagal form.

Cash and cash equivalentsl
Cash and cash equivalents in the Group's Consclidated Statement of Financial Posifion consists of cash al bank, in hand,
deposits and short term investments with an original maturdy of three maonihs or less.

3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
1 Accounting policies (continued)

Judgements in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In preparning these financial statements, the key judgemeants have boon made in respact of the Tollowing:

L

whether there are indicators of impairment of the association's tangible and intangible assets, incheding goodwill.
Factors taken into consideralion in reaching such a decishon inchude the economic viabilily and expecied future financial
performance of the asset and where it is a component of a larger cash-generating unit, the viability and expected future
pedormance af that unil. The association has consldered the measurement basis to delarmine the recoverstde amount
of assels where there are indicators of impament based on EUV-5H or deprecisted replacement cost. The association
has also considered impairment based on their assumplions o define cash or assel generaling undls.

the anficipated costs 1o complete on a development scheme based on anficipated consiruction cost, effeclive rate of
inferest on loans during the consiruclion period, legal costs and other costs. Based on the cosls 0 complele, the
association then determine the recoverabity of the cost of properies developed for culright sale andfor land hedd for
sale, This judgement is also based on the association's best estimate of sales value based on economss conditions
within the area of developman,

whether leases entered ino by the association, aither a5 a lessor of a lesses ane operating or lease or finance leasas.
These decisions depend on an assessment of whether the risks and rewards of cwnership have been iransferred from
the bessor fo the lesses on a lease by lease basis, There were no additional asseds recognisad as Proparty, Plant and
Equiprnent in the association’s balance sheet.

the appropriate allocation of costs for miked fenure developments, and furthermone the allocalion of costs relating o
shared ownership between current and fixed assels.

tive exempbions to be taken on transition to FRS102.

the categorisation of housing properfias as invesiment propedies or property, plant and equipment based on the use of
ther assat,

what consfitules a cash generating unit when indicators of impairment require there 1o be an impairment review,

dher key sources of estimation and uncertainiy

Tangible fixed assals (see nobe 11 and 12)

Tangible fixed assets, other than imestment properies, ane degreciated over their useful lives taking info acoownt
residual values, where appropriate. The actual lives of the assats and residual valees are assessed annually and may
vary depending on a number of faclors, In re-assessing assel lives, faclors such as wear and lear, decay, and casually
{e.g. fire, flood) are taken inte account. Residual value assessments consider issues such as future markel condifions,
{he remaining life-of the asset and profected disposal values.

For housing property assets, the assels are broken down into components based on management's assessment of the
properies. Individual useful economic lves are assigned o these components.

Investment properies are professionally valued annuslly using a yield methodology.  This uses markel renfal values
capitafised at a marked capitalisation rate bul there i an inevilable degree of judgement invedved in that each property
is undgue and value can ondy ullimataly bea reliably testad in the market itsell, Rey inputs inlo the valuatsons weare:

Aniial rent per square metre: £173 - £538 | with a weighted average of £152.
Capitalisation rate: 5.0% - 10.0%, with a weighled average of 6.35%.

Fental and ofher frade receivables (deblors) (sea note 13)

The estimate for receivables relates (o the recoverability of the balances outstanding at year and. A review is performed
an an individual debior basis to consider whether sach debt is recoverable,




ORIGIN HOUSING LIMITED

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUED)
2 Turnowver, cost of sales, operating costs and oporating surplus

Soclal housing lettings

Cther social housing activities
Shared ownesship firg] iranche sales
Supponing peopds comract ncome
Community developman

Care & repair

Charges v supporn senvices
Development activilies

Non-social housing activities
Propertios for oulright Sale
Commercial activities

Markat rent

Leasehokd

Cithwier {non-housing)

Soclal housing lettings

Other social howsing activities

Shared ownership first Iranche sales

Suppoding peophs conlract intome

Community developmeni

Care & repair

Charges for supporl sanicos

Development aclivilias

Transfer of engagement: Lee Housing Assoclation

Hon-social housing activities
Propedties for oulright sale
Commarcial aclivifies

Markel rent

Leasahold

Other {non-housing)

Group 2016
Cost of Oparating Operating
Turmaver sales costs surplus
£'000 £ "000 £ '000 E '000
44 261 (33, 645) 10,612
5472 {3.453) (233) 1,788
1,028 - {1,027) 2
10 (308) {388)
461 {394 63
1446 {98 48
- . (107) {107
7.118 (3.4563) (2,.261) 1.404
19,728 {16, 566) (214) 2,949
2,225 - (761) 1.464
402 (3m arz
THG - {1,112) (3186)
- = (1,305) {1.305)
23,152 (16,566) 3422) 3,164
74531 (20.019) {30,332) 15,180
Group 2015
Cost of Operating Cparating
Turnover sabes costs surplus
£ "0 £"000 £ "0D0 £ "000
42,180 - (31,650) 10,510
2,528 (1.712) (358) 458
886 - (B54) 2
84 - {373) {308)
5£32 - (4] 66
324 - {207) 17
5,530 e 5,539
0,853 {1,712) (2,268) 5,773
4 549 (4,141) {160) 248
2,227 - {1,628) 580
285 {27} 2348
612 - (962) (350}
1 - 07T 398
7,654 (4141) (2380) 1133
58,667 {5,853} {36,358) 1T 416
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2 Turmover, cost of sales, operating costs and operating surplus

Spcial housing lettings

Other social housing activitios

Shared ownership first tranche sales

Supporting pecple contract income

Community devalopmend

Care & repair

Charges for support sanices
Transfer of engagement: Lea Housing Association

Non-social housing activilies
Proparties for oudright sale
Commercial activities

Market rent

Leasahobd

Gift aid received

{har {non-housing)

Social housing lettings

Other social housing activities

Shared cwnership firsd ranche sales

Supporting people contract income

Communily developmen

Care & fepair

Charges for SUppor sendces

Transfer of engagement: Lee Housing Associalion

Mon-social housing activities
Properties. far cutright sale
Commercial activities
Leaseholkd & markel rent

Gilt aid received

CHhier (non-housing)

Assoclation 2016
Cost of Operating Operating
Turnowvar sales cosis surplus
£ "000 £ "0 £ 000 E "D00
41,438 - {32,825) 8613
5472 (3,453) (233) 1,788
1.028 - {1,027} z
10 (308) (388)
461 [Z0E) 63
135 (93 az
v.07 {3,453) (2, 148) 1,505
1,786 (64T} 1,145
355 {17 338
820 (1,112) (292)
3,008 . 3,008
= - tilﬂ?} '“.297}
5,979 (3,073} 2 806
54,524 {3.453) (38,047} 13,024
Association 20156

Cost of Crparating Oparating

Turnover sales costs surplus

£ "000 E "000 £ 000 £ "0

306,382 - {30,887) 8515

2528 (1,712) (358) 458

870 - (BE4) B

B4 (373) {30e)

532 (466) B

a1 - (209) 12

. ~ . 5,539

9,644 (1.712) {2,360 5772

8 - a

1,845 - {1,485) 350

817 [BIBE) B9

G605 - 805

2 = 405 406

3375 - {2075 1,300

52,601 (1,712) (35,302} 15 587
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Turnover, cost of sales, operating cosis and operating surplus (continued)

Particulars of income and expenditure from invesiment property lettings

Rent recehabbe net of ldenifiable sendce charges

Service charge income

Het rental income
Other mcome

Turnowver from investment activities

Managemant

Sanvica charge costs
COithver costs

Routing maintensnca
Flanned malntensncsa
Bad dabis

Depreciation of commerclal propeies

Total expenditure on Investment propearty
lettings

Operating surplus on investmant proparty
lettings

Void losses

Group Group Agsociation Agsociation
2016 2015 2016 2015
E"000 £'000 £'000 £'000
2,357 2,288 1,836 1.805
229 205 174 172
2,586 2491 2,110 207"
41 1 41 12
2,627 2,492 2,151 2,084
(215) (B59) (182) (531)
(2500 (285) {198 (265)
(108) {228 {161) (221)
(21) (45) (19) =
(108} (146) (93) (146)
- (285) (258)
(7a1) (1,B55) (GE4) {1.519)
1,838 aay 1,487 g570
(1) {118) - (112)
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3 Accommadation in management
Al the end of the financial year accommodation in managament for each class of accommadation was as follows:

Graup Association
2018 2015 2018 2015
Ho. Mo, No. M,
Soclal housing
Ganagral neads housing
Social 3,182 3,244 2,726 2,763
Affordable 297 235 263 220
Supported houging and housing for older
people . 1,004 a90 35 fg1
Shared ownership 417 408 417 405
Keyworker housing 806 gay S06 BaT
Rent to homebuy 20 23 20 23
Residential care homes 36 aR 36 35
Total managed 5872 6. 83T 5,362 5,328
Mon-social housing
Commercial/Right to 638 548 615 578
buyLeasehobdMiarket ranbed
Total owned and managed &,508 4735 5978 5,908

The Group owns 57 supported housing units (2015 57) thal are managed on its behalf, under management
agreaments, by other bodies wiho confract with Supporting People Administering Authorities and carry the financial
risk retating io the supported housing units.

4 Oparating surplus
This is arrived at afler charging:

Group Group Association  Association
2016 2015 2016 2018
E" D £ el E'000 E'00D
Depreciabion of housing properties 6,750 az201 8,373 TH54
Depreciation of invesimenl prapearties - - - -
Deprecialion of othar langible fixed aseels == B47 an4 847
Depracialion of market rent proparties . . 7 F
Impairment charge/{reloasa) 2,500 (403) 2,500 (453
Operating bease rendals for office equipment
and computers Ga il ] G4
Audiors’ remunaration
- for audit services 86 45 72 A6
- for non-audit sanvicas 14 i4 14 14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

& Surplus on sale of fixed assets

Housing Proporties
. Group Association
2016 2015 2016 Z015
E'DDO E'000 E'0D0 E"00D
Disposal proceads 10,278 4775 10,275 4,775
Carrying value of fived assels {4,385) (1,804) (4, 385) (1,808
5,860 2 967 5,890 2,967
Investrment Properties
Group Association
2016 2015 2016 2015
E"0D £'000 E'DDD £'000
Disposal proceeds 5,34 1,625 5,321 1,625
Carrying value of fixed assels [3,452) {1.458) (3. 452) {1.458)
1,864 167 1,884 167
Tatal surplus on sale of fixed assets —I78, 33 ___ 77583134
& Interost receivable and other incomae
Group . Association
2016 2015 2016 2015
£'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Bank interest receivabla b | i 8A L4
Cither interast receivable a1 - 633 5E1
179 79 721 645
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

7 Interest payable and similar charges

Group Association
2018 2015 2016 2015
£°000 E'0d0d0 i £°000
Loans and bank overdrafts 14,482 13,578 12,550 11,702
RCGF inferast . 3 - 3
Amoriisation of financing cosis 217 176 183 136
Pension interesl cosls 4 63 9 63
14,708 13,814 12,742 11,904
Ineras! capitalised on housing proparties under
eenstiuction (2.026) (2 863) {1,255} (1,272
11,782 10,955 11,487 10632
Capitalisation rate used to delermine the finance
costs capitakised during the period 4.80% 4.69% 4.59% 4.85%
8 Employaes
Awerage monthly number of employees exprassed in full me equivalents:
Group and Group and
Assoclation _Association
2016 2018
No. Mo,
Adminigiration G 45
Deveiopmant 14 15
Houséng, support and cane 152 164
260 N 244

Full Eme equivalents are calculated bazed on a standard working week of 37 hours.

Employea costs:
Group and Group and
Association Association
016 2018
£'000 E'000
Wages and salaries 8,508 8,148
Soclal security cosls TEE a7
Other pansion costs &z T332
Employes benafits accrued 4 7
9,980 0,614
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Group operates a salary secrifice schemea by which employees forago remuneration equivaleni bo the value of
thie pension confributions @bibutable lo the employes. The Group then pays these contribations on behalf of the
employea. Thus, the charge for the year ended 31 March 2016 under FRS 17 represenis the tofal coniribulions
payable,

The company participates in the Social Housing Pension Scheme [SHPS). The Scheme is a mulli-employer scheme
which provides banefits to some 500 non-associated employers. The scheme is a defined benefit scheme in the UK.

it is not possibée for the company 1o obdain sufficient information to enabla i 1o accound for the schema as a delmed
benedit scheme. Therefore, L accounts for the scheme as a defined coniribution schame.

The scheme is subject to the funding legistation oullined in Pensions Act 2004 which came Into force on 30
December 2005, This, together with documents issued by Pensions Regulator and Technical Actuanial Standards
igsued by the Financial Reporting Councll, set out the framework for funding defined benefit cccupational pension
schames in the LK,

The scheme |8 classified as a last-man standing arangement’. Therefore the company is polentially liabde for other
participating employers' obligations if those employers are unable to meel their share of the schame deficit following

withdrawal from the scheme. Parlicipaling employers are legally required ba meel their share of the schemse deficit on
an annuity basits on withdrawal from the schema.

The Trusles commessions an aciuaral valuation of the Scheme every 3 years. The main purposa of the valsation i 1o
determing the financial posiion of the Scheme in order 1o determine the level of future conbributions required so thad
the Scheme can meet its pension cbdigations as they fall dua.

The last formal valuation of the Scheme was performed as af 30 September 2014 by a professionally qualified
Actuary using the Projected Unil Method. This acluarial valuation was cedified on 33 Movember 2015 and showed

asgels of £3,12%3m, liabilities of £4 4468m and a defict of £1,323m, equivalent 1o 8 past service funding level of 70%.

Az a result of this past service deficit the existing contribution bases will remain in place and it will be necessary to
increase deficlt contributions from Aprl 2018, 10 manage the newly emerging deficit,

The Association pald £402 966 during the year In addiional contributions:
=  F140,608 increasing at 4. ™ per anmem wntil 2021 in respect of the 2008 Recovery Plan
= E9%067 Increasing at 4.7% per annism until 2024 in respect of the 2008 Recoweny Plan
= E163,208 increasing at 3% per annum untd March 2026 in respect of the 2011 Recovery Flan

Thie Associalion also parlicipales n The Pension's Trust Growlh Plan and pald £27,734 during the year. The Trustes
commissioned an acteardal valuafion of the Growth Plan as af 30 Seplember 2014 by a professionally qualified
acluary using the Projecied Unit Methcd. The market value of the scheme's assels al the valualion date was
ET93. 4m. The valuation revested o shorfall of assets compared with the value of llablliities of £176 5m aquivalent o a
past funding lenel of 81.8%.

Thee dedicl conlribution will remain ag agreed by the Association, following the previous 2011 Acluarial Valuation, an
additionad amounts af £9.404 per annum for 10 years from 1 April 2013, The additional deficit contributions’ payable
will continue fo increase by 3% each year in April. From the 1 Apdl 2016 this will be E30,551,

Undesr FRS 102, a llability i recognised for the deficit funding arrangement agreed. The amount recognised is tha
presend value of the deficil reduction confribulions payable under the agreemend fo reduce the deficil. The present
value & calculated using discount rates of the |BDXX Indax for UK A raled corporate bonds. of the sama durabion and
currency as the liabilily. The unwinding of the discount rate i recognised as a finance cost.

Reconciliation of opening and closing lability

£'000
Liability a1 1 April 2015 3,046
Dieficit contributions paid (431
Remeasurements - change to contribution schedule 1,728
Remeasurements - change to assumplions (27)
Unwinding of discount factor 36
Liability a1 21 March 2016 5252
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B Employees {continued)

Income and expenditura impact

Inferesi expenses

Rameasuwraments - changs to ctalribution schedule

Cosl recognised i inoome stalement
Assumptions

1to 3 Years 1.46%
3 to 5 Years 1.81%
5 to ¥ years 2.18%
T to 10 yaars 2.70%
10 to 15 Years 3.25%
15 Years + 3.57%

E'0C0

1,728

e ——

1,737

The discount rales shown above have been derived from the yiald curve of UK A-raled corporale bonds of the same

duration and currancy as the defic] paymends,

8 Board members, executive directors and senior staff emoluments

Group and Association

Aggregate amalumeants

Basic
salary
£ "DOD

546

Benefits
in Eind

£ '000

-1

Mon-axecutive Board Membaers received emoluments of £47 586 cumulatively, incheding £10,184 (2015 E10,000)
recelved by the Chair. This excludes the Chief Executive aggregate emoluments as the highest paid director, which
i dhetailed below, Expenses paid during the year 1o Board members amount to £560 (2015 £0).

Calin Shermriff {resigned 31 /OR2015)
Slephan White {appoinied 2608201 5)
Aninie: Bowers

Dayna Byfield

Suzanne Davies

Mash Hala

Jalyon Griffiths

Hicky Wikden

hary Gibbans

Stephen Mutton (appoinied Apel 201 6)
Gordon Wiighl (appointed December 2015)

Aggragate emoluments of Board Membears
{excluding Chief Execufiva)

Cosl is recognisad in the income stalemant’

Basic
salary

£
4187
5,987
o 500
4, 500
4 500
4 500
4. 500
4 5000
4 500
4,500
1,402

47,538

Benefits
im kind

E

Pension 2018 2015
contrng Total Tatal
£ '000 E "000 £ "000
104 649 aE
Pension 2016 2018
cantr'neg Taotal Total
E E E
4,167 10,000
50 6,017
- 4,500 2,250
. 4,500 2,250
a 4 500 2,250
- 4 500 2,250
i 4 500 2,250
4 600 2,250
- 4. 6500 1,400
4 500 -
- 1,402 -
50 47 686 24 502
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8 Board members, executive directors and senlor staff emoluments (continued)

The emcluments of the highest paid direclor, the Chief Execulive, excluding pension confributions, were £124,474
(2015 £129,285), The Chief Executive is a member of the Social Housing Pension Scheme. She iz an ordinary
mamiber of the pension scheme and na enhanced or special terms apply. The Association doas nol make any furiber
contribution to an individual pension arrangement for the Chief Executive.

Basic Benafits Panslon 2014 2015
Group and Association salary in kind contr'ns Total Total
E "0D0 E"000 £ '000 £ "00d £ "0
Apggregate emcluments of highest paid
director 124 . 28 152 157

The full ime aquivalent number of staff whose remuneration, excluding pension confributicas, was greater than
£60.000 n bands of £10,000 is balow:

Group and Association
016 2015
Mo. Ho.
£80,000 1o £50,099 & T
£70,000 o £778,999 2 1
£80,000 o £56, 5498 i -
£90.000 o £55,999 1 i
£100,000 o £109,609 2 2
110,000 to £115,999 . a
120,000 o £128,999 g 1
12 12

Key management personnel inclhede all beard members, the executive direciors and a numier of senior Managers
across the group who iogether, and o vanous degrees, have the authonty and responsibiity for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the group. The telal compensation paid o key management personnel for services

provided 1o the group was ENI (2015 ENT).
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10 Tax on surplus on ordinary activities

Origin Propedies Limiled, Origin Finance Limded, Origin Finance 2 Ple, and Origin Housing Developments Limited are
subgect to corporation ta. Origin Housing Limited has Charitable Objects and s exempt from carporation tax on is
chariabhe actvilies.

Growp Association
2016 2015 2016 2018
E'D00 £'000 E'000 £000
United Kingdom Corporation Tax
Current tax on income for the year - 5 = -
Adpstments in respect of prior pariods (e} a2 - T
Current tax (credit)f charge for the poséod {540} 107 - -
Dusferred lax
Origination and reversal of timing
differences 3 - . -
(53) 07 -
Factors affecting the tax charge for the period
Group Agsoclation
2016 2015 2016 2015
EQD0 E'000 E'D00 £'000
Surplus for the year before taxation 2,265 (7,437} 11,470 10,750
Corporation ax al 20% (2015 21%) 454 (1.562) 2,254 2,258
Effecis af:
Income from exempt activities (2,711) (1,547 (2 254) {2,258)
Expenses nol deductible for tax purposes G
Accelerated capital allowances 3 - = =
Adiustments in respect of prior years {56} 32 - -
FRS 102 revaluation {40) 42 H
CQuralifying charitable donalions 127
Deferred tax asset nol recognised 2.247 3.0089 -
(53) 107 R -

The Group had & defermed tay assat of E3k as at 31 March 2016 (2015 £nil) in relation (o tax losses and acoeleraled
capital alowances.
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11 Tangible fixed assets — housing properties

Cost
AT April 2015
Tranafer lo investment properies

Additions — new properties!
consiruciion

Additions — works o exisling
progedies
Schemes completed

Transfer fromf{be) current assels
Disposals

At 31 March 2018

Agcumulated depreciation and Impalrment

AL 1 Aprll 2015
Transfer to Investment proparties
Depreciation changs

Impairment charge in the yedar
Disposats

AL 31 Manch 2016

Net book value
Al 1 April 2015

Al 31 March 2018

Social Shared
Soclal housing to Shared ownarship
housing held ot undor ownership under

Tor latting construction  compleiod  construction Total
E'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
626,765 20,725 50,156 16,580 714,235
{514) - - . (514)
1,618 12,478 (378) 4,390 18,108
12,217 a1 - {41) 11,885
7428 (7 428) 3,524 (3,524) 2
: (324) - {324)
{1,073 - (3,384) - (4, 462)
BB 441 25 482 40,589 17,414 738,926
44,763 - 1,193 45 956
(8) - = ()
8,439 “ 319 8758
. 1,709 . 704 2 500
(118 - {97) {218)
51,075 1,700 1415 701 54,990
GEZ,002 20,725 48,0683 16,568 668,278
505, 366 23,683 48,174 16,713 G823, 036
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11 Tangible fixed assets — housing properties (confinuwed)

Shared
Social Focial housing Shared cwnership
housing hold o bt umelisr @A arahip undar

Association far letting construction compleled consiruction Total

E£" 000 E'000 E' 000 E'DO0 £'000
Cost
Al 1 Apnl 2015 BTE 413 12,502 50,156 3,384 642,455
Transfer to investment properties {514) - - - (514)
Addilions ~ new properties/
consnuction 1,618 13,038 {478) G na4 21,122
Additions — works to exisling
properies 10,253 (251 = (41} B.e21
Behemes completed 7428 {7.428) 3,624 (3,524} =
Transhar fromiio) current assels - (324} - (324)
Disposals {1,073} [3,339) - (4 4652
Al 31 March 2016 o4 125 17,821 48,589 6,663 GEB, 1598
Accumulated depreciation and Impalrment
AL 1 April 2015 42398 1,183 - 43,591
Transfer to invesiment properies (B (8
Depreciation charge &,062 - 319 - 6,381
Impainment charge in the year - 1,788 - ™ 2,500
Disposals (114 (87 (218)
Al 31 March 2018 45,333 1.768 1.415 Gl 52,248
Mot Book Valus
AL April 2015 534,015 12,502 48 963 3,384 506 864
At 31 March 2018 545,792 16,022 48,174 §,962 615,950

h2
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11 Tanglble fixed assets — housing properties {continued)

The nel book value of Growp housing properies may be further ansly=ed as:

2016

£ "00D

Fresehodd 473,415
Long keasahold 210,521
Short leasehald -
At 31 March B83,536

2015
E "D00

458,185
209,084

GE8, 2T

If Growg housing propeny had been accounied for under the historic cosl accounting rules, the properfies would

hawve been measured as folows:
2018
£ ‘000
Hisioric cost 635,825
Accumulated depreciation {43,996)
AL 31 March 591,929
Interes] capiftalisation by he Group
2016
£ "00n
Interest capitalised in the year 2926
Cumulative interest capitalisad 7,350
At 31 March 10,316
Expendiiure on works bo exisbing properties by the Groug:
2018
£ “00d
Amounts capitalised 11,885
Amounts charged to incoma statemaent 3,081
At 31 March 14, 866

2015
£ '000

610,720
(34,854)

576,766

2015
E "000
2,863
4,527

7,380

2015
£ "000

6,954

3,035

11,969
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11 Tangible fixed assets = housing properties (continued)
Valuation

On transifion to FRS 102 Qrigin Housing took the oplion of carrying a one off valuation on a number of its housing
proparties and using that amount as deamed costs.

To determing the deermed cost al 18t April 2014, the Group engaged exiarnal valuers Jones Leng LaSalle Lid o
value housing propedies on an Exisling Use Value for Social Housing (EUV-SH) basis, Housing properties will
subsequently ba measured af cost,

The valuation was camed oul as a desklop exercise on an EUV-5H basis using discounted cashflows. The property
portfolio was Grouped by a number of key paramebers 1o determing the valuation including:

- Location - Age = Teawne Type

= Spread - Construction -  Rental streams less  kay

= Usage calegories = Propery Type deductions  for  expeched
masimlenancs and management
costs

The valuation apportioned rates betweean B4% (Juter London) and 87.5% {Inner London) as a land apporfionment of
the EUNV-3H assel value,

The carrying vahse at 31 March 2016 of letting properies under the cost model would be £581, 828k compared with
FB83 835k shown in the Statemeand of Financial Posifion and noles above,

Impairment

Under FRS 102, the SORP (Staterment of Recommended Practice) considers thal properties held for their social
benaf are not held solely for the cash inflows they genarale but for their sendce polential. Henca, an impairment
provision will nol be triggered on inifial recagnition of the value being belew cosls under FRS 102

The Association conducted a review of its propenias in March 2016 to idendify any which had suffered a diminution in
value as a consequence of the reduction in cerain regulated rents announced by the government in July 2015. No
Impairment was identified a8 a8 consaguance. Howeaver, an impaimment provision was made dusing the year on a
scheme in developrment, comprising 10 affordable wnils and 5 shared ownership units. The book value of the
development was £3,975k and having macde allowance for demolilion costs, marketing, legal fees and projected sales
proceads of £2 010k a £2 500k impainmeant provision was raised.
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12 Tangible fixed assels - investment properties

Group

Cost or valuation

Al 1 April 2015

Addilions

Transfer of engagemant from Les Housing
Tranafer from housing properies

Disposals
Revaluadion

AL 31 March 2016

Apcumulated deprociation and impairment

At 1 April 2015

Transfer from housing proparties
Depreciation charged in the year
Depreciation refeased on disposal
Crapreciation reversed on revaluation

At 31 March 2016

Met book value
Al 31 March

Association

Cost or valuation

AT April 2015
Additions

Transfer of engagarmend from Las Housing
Transfer fram housing propedies

Disposals
Revalwation

At 31 March 2016

Accumulated depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2015

Depreciation charged in the year
Depreciation releasad on disposal
Depreciation reversed on revalualion

At 31 March 2016

MNet book value
AL 31 March

Commercial Market Rant Tatal Taotal
2016 2018 2016 2015
E "D00 E "000 £ ‘000 £ "000
35307 7,748 47 056 43 337
721 - 21 41

- - - 630

3 514 514 :

(3, 250) - (3,250) {1.601)
1,588 5rg 2168 4_Bd48
3B a7 8842 47,208 47 056
- . : 1,627

= & ] -

- ] i 311

- 3 - (342)

7 {8) {3) (1,586)

38 367 8842 47,208 47 058
Commarcial Market Rant Taotal Tatal
20186 201186 2016 2015

E "000 E ‘000 £ '000 £ "000
33,853 T4 40,967 3T 457
Galh B4 41

x . B30

. 514 514 -
(3.250) . {3,250) (1,801)
18 k4 1.453 4640

A2 268 8,062 40,330 40,667
- E - 1,457

- F] B 272

, : - (342)

- 18) (B) {1.3687)

2 268 B, 062 w0 X230 40,967
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12 Tangible fixed assets — investment properties

Waluation

The Group's investment properties are valued annualy on 31 March at fair value, defermined by independent,
professionally qualified valuers, Jomes Lang LaSalle Lid. The valuations were undertaken in accordance with the

Royal Institution of Chartered Sunmeyors’ Appraisal and Valuaton Manwal,

Investment properies are professionally valued annually using a yield methodology. This uses market renlal values
capitasad at a marked capitalisation rate but Bere iz an mevitable degree of judgement involved in that each property
is unéque and value can only ullimately be reliably tested in the market itsel, Key inpuls into the valuations were:

@ Annual rent per square metre; ET3 - £538, with a weighled average of £182
o Capitalisation rate; 5.0% - 10.0%, with a weighted average of 6.35%.

The surplus on revaluation of investmant propery arising of £2,168k (Association - £1,453k) has been credited to the
Staternent of Comprehensive Income Tor the year.

13 Tangibie fixed assots - other

Fusrnitura, Computers &

fixtures & office
Group and Association fittings equipmt Tatal

E'0D0 E'000 £'000

Cost
At 1 April 2015 3,023 B9T5 11,948
Additions 1 L 230
At 31 March 2016 3,024 8,504 12,928
Accumulated depreciation
AL 1 April 2015 2316 T.078 9,394
Charged in yaar 121 ava ao4
Disposals - - -
At 31 March 2016 2437 7,851 10,388
Met book value
At 1 Apil 2015 707 1,887 2604
At 31 March 2015 587 1,853 2540
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14 Investment in subsidiaries

Association
2018 20156
£ 000 E '000
Investrment in Origin Proparties Limited 7372 17,097
Imvesiment in olher subsidiaries 50 50
7422 17,147
The Association owns the following shares:
Mumber of Shares Company Percentage of issued share capltal
1 ordinary £1 share Cxigin Finance Limited 100%
4 ordinary £1 shams Crigin Properias Limited 1005
1 ordinary E1 share Origin Housing Developments Limited | 100%
1 ordinary £1 share Crigin Housing 2 Limited 100%
50,000 ordinary £1 shares Origin Finance 2 Plic 100%

The coundry of incorporation for all these companies was England,

As required by statute, the financial stalements congolidate the resulls of Onigin Finance Limited, Origin Proparties
Limited, Origin Housing Developmants Limited, Origin Housing 2 Lim#ted, and Origin Finance 2 Pic which were
mamibars of the Group for fhe whole of the vear, The Association has tha rght fo appaint members (o the Boards of the
Group members and thereby exarcises conlrol ever them, Origin Housing Limited is the ullimate parent undertaking,

During the year e Asseciation provided management senvices for Ovigin Properies Limited and Ovigin Housing 2
Limited. It also provided loans to Origin Properties Limited in the year bringing the tolal advanced fo £7,372k (2015

£17,007K),

15 Properties for hald sale

Properties under construction
Capitalised inferest {propedies under
s bruckion]

Complated properies

Group Assoclation
L 1 2015 2016 2015
£ "0 £ '000 £ "000 £ 000
18,460 27 ear 3820 2178
2211 2,114 50 A5
- 1,484 - 1,484
21,671 1,285 3,870 3,721

T




ORIGIN HOUSING LIMITED

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUED]

16 Dabtors
Group Group Association Assoclation
2016 2015 018 2018
£ '000 £ '000 £ "000 £ "o00
Rent and service charges recedivable 3,01 4,197 257 3,884
Prawision for bad and doubtiul debds {438) {1,674) {415} {1.567)
2 603 2,523 2102 2417
Social Howsing Grant receivabla = 238 . 238
Commercial rent and sendce charge amears 406 1422 320 1,302
Amounis due Trom Group Companies . - 11,858 12,680
Prepayments and acciued income 1.641 1478 1,841 864
Dibuer disbilors B74 1,016 722 245
5,624 B.6TE 16,643 18,447
17 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Group Group _Association Association
2018 2015 016 2045
£ "000 E 000 £ "0 £ '000
Dbt {role 160 4,422 ATHE | Im7T
Trasche credilons 1,384 2538 a5 1,794
Granks neceived in advance 172 o] 172 172
Amounts owed to Group companies . - a7 11
Recyclad capital grant fund (note 21) 243 54 243 54
Conporation tax - 5 - -
Other taxation and social sacurity 267 254 245 224
Leassholder sinking funds 1,023 828 1,023 B26
Aperued Merast 2,708 2,878 2,208 2,207
Capétal accnsal 465 2472 455 2472
Crafarred income 404 anz ag7 Bg2
Provision {note 22) 183 - 183 -
Cither crediors and accruals 7019 o 955 6,362 3,796
19,367 18,881 16,884 16,355
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18 Creditors: amounts falling due after more than ane year

Loans {nole 19)

Fair valua of financial instrumenis
Deferrad financing costs (nobe 18)
Recycled capital grant fund {nole 21)
Tiodal Loans

19 Dwbat

Diue within one year
Bank loans

Defermed financing cosls

Due after more than one yaar

Bank loans

Movemeant in faér value of financial Instrurnents
(mabe 185

Ciher loans

Bond lssue

Loans from subsidiankes

Deferred financing cosis

Between one and two years
Betwean two and five years
I five or more years

Deferrad financing costs

Tatal dald

Loans
Daferred financng costs

Group Group Azssociation Asgociation
2016 2015 2016 215
E ‘000 E "opo E '000 E'000
301 860 202 158 251,980 252 BEA
15,022 4 GHE - -
{1.652) (1,736) (BES) (B5E)
1, 560 885 1,880 BBS
318,240 206 705 263,105 252 804
Group Group Association Assoclation
20ME 2015 2018 2015
£ 000 £ "000 £ "000 £ '000
4711 3873 3. 888 3873
4711 38Ty 3,888 LT HED
(289) (147) (127) {56)
4422 K 3,761 3817
251,937 242 825 116 837 125825
15022 4 688 - -
43 43 #3 43
50,000 50,000 - =
- - 145,000 127 1000

37902 297 556 261,080 252 858
{1,652) (1,736) (BES)

16250 205 520 261,115 252 005
18,745 3888 18,748 3,688
4,871 55 428 74,871 55 426

224,282 238,242 16E. 280 153,554

317,902 207,566 261980 252 868
(1,652) (1,738) (855) (B58)

316,250 205,820 21,115 252,000

12 E13 01,429 265,868 256,741
{1,941} (1,883) (282 {815)

320672 20 546 264,876 255,830
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19 Debt (continued)

The bank loans are secured by fived changes on indhidual properlies.

The bank and ofher loans are repaid at various times of tha year. The interest rates are a mixtere of fieed and
variable rates, and range from 0.89% 1o 12 46% (2015: 0.88% 1o 12.4865%),

The imerest of 12.48% ralates o £1.7m which is repayable in March 2038,

Under FRS 102, financial liabilities, including loans, which are classified as complex financial instruments ane
measured at fair value through the profit or loss. Consequently, this has lead to 8 movement in fair value of
£11,235k.

20 Deforred gowvernmaent grant
Group Association

2016 2015 2016 2015
£ "0 £ 00 £ 000 £ "0
At 1 April 158,616 155,357 155,893 152,814
Grant recetved In the year a7 23148 180 2316
Grant repaid in Bw year (427) - (427) -
Transfer of engagement from Lae Housing - 4,410 - 4,410
Transfer from RCGF 42 71 - Al
Homebuy medemplion (64) (254) (54) (254}
Recycled on disposals {1,272) (383 {1.272) (383)
Transherred to subsidiany - - (236) .
Amortisation {1,919 {1.811) {1.864) {1.881)
Al 31 March 156,663 159,618 153,185 156,683

21 Recycled capital grant fund

Group and Assoclation 2018 2015
£ "000 £ '000
At 1 April [34 369
Granis recyched 1,338 Gaa
Inleresl accrued - 3
Purchasal davelopment of properies (42) (71
At 31 March 2,233 B39
Disciozed as:
Amaunts falling due within one year (noke 17) 243 B4
Amounts falling due after mare than one year (nole 18) 1,990 BRE
2,233 LEE

Amaunt due for repayment to the Homes and Communities Agency and Greater
London Authority L 3
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22 Provisions for liabilities and charges

The Group has made proviséon for SHPS pension deficlt contribution as requined under FRS 102 where a ability i
recognised for the deficit funding arrangemend, Further delais are provided in nole 17,

Cither provisions for liabilities and changes Restruciurg Liligratian Taotal

£ "0og £ "0 £ '00D

Prowision at 1 Apeil 2015 . . -

Insurance clalm - 140 140

Festructere of Care & Support Directorate 43 - 41

At 31 March 2016 43 140 183
23 Mon-equity share capltal

The shares provide members with the right to vobe al general meslings, bul do nod provide any righls 1o dividends or
distributions on a winding up.

Association 2016 2015
E E

Shares of E1 each issued and fully paid

A1 April ar 4d

Shares issued during the year 2 1

Shares surrendered during the year i) {4}

At 21 March 3z ar

24 Fimanclal commitments
Capital expendilure commitments were as follows:

_Group  Group _Association Association

2016 20ms 2016 2015
£ '000 E "Doo E '000 £ '000
Expenditure contracted for but not provided in tha
acoounts 18,472 4,758 5,035 1,120
Expenditure authorised by the Board, but not
confrdched TEL026 102675 4,261 8,503
o748 107434 9,286 10,623

The above commitments will be financed pamarily through borrowings (£58m).

61
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24 Financial commitments (Continued)

Commiiments under operaling leases were as follows;

Office equipment and compubers

Group and Assoclation

Dperating lease paymends due;
= Wilhin oo yiear

= O 1o e years

* = Labter five years

25. Fimangial Instruments

Fimancial asseis

Financial assets measured at hislorical cost
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivelents

Todal financial asseds

Financial liabilitias

Finamcial Eabiliies measured at historical cost
- Trade credilors

Financial Eabililias measured ai amortisad cost

- Loans payable
Derwalive financial inglrumenis

Total financial liabililies

aa7

20148
£'000

5.524
26,264

31,793

14,5965

258,750
60,922

335,835

2014
E°000

120
674

arr

2015
E'O00

6,678
BAaTy

15,155

15,155

245 856
43,686

4.7
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26 Contingent liabilitles

The Group {(and Azsociation) had contingen liab#ties of £E35K in relation {0 on-going dispules (201 5: £35k).

I ks not practical to provide indication of the uncerainties ralating to the amount or timing of ary peymant of these
liabilities,

Z7T Financial liabilities
Financial Habilites excluding trade credifors — inerest rate risk profile

Group Association
2016 2015 2016 2015
£ "000 £ 000 £ '000 £ '000
Floating rate 69,430 33,158 65,716 33,158
Fixed rate 253,183 268,231 200,153 223 543
Total 222 813 301,429 265 958 258 741

The Association's financial liabifities are slering denominated, After taking into account various interesd rabe swaps, the
intarast rate profile of the Group's financial Babililies al 31 March wara:

The fixed rate financial fablliles have a weighted average interest rate of S.48% (2015: 5.46%4) and the aversge period
for which it is fixed is 18 years (2015: 18 years).

The ficating rate financial Eabiliies comprise bank loans and overdrafts that baar inferest at rales based on the three-
manth LIBOR.

The dabt matuity profie is shown in nole 20,

Borrowing Facilitios

The Group has wndrawn commifted bomowing faciliies. The undrawn faciliies available al 31 March in respad of which
all condilions precedant had been mel were as follows:

2016 2015
£ "000 £ 000
Expiring between two 1o five years 5,000 58,000

iR
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26 Related parties

The Board includes one tenant member who holds a tenancy agreemant on normal terms and canmol use Hhedr
position bo thelr advantage. The rent charged for the year was E5,020 (2015 5,798} and the lenant had an credit
balance of ENil at the 31 March 2016 {31 March 2015 credit balance of £460).

The Board includes one leasehold member who holds & kease on normal terms and cannot use thelr positon fo their
advantage. The charges charged for the year was £1 038 and the leaseholder had an arrears balance of E3 af (he 31

harch 2016,

There tenanciaes are on nomal commercial terms and they are not able to use their position lo their advaniage,

Druring thay yeedr the following significant transactions took place batwean Group membars

Intra-Group leans

Entity granting loan Entity receiving loan
2015 Movement 2016
£ 000 £'000 £'000
Origin Housing Lid Crigin Properties Lid 17.219 [ 9,847) T.av2
Cirigin Housing 2 Ltd Cirigin Properties Ltd 1,378 5,254 6,632
Drrigin Housing 2 Lid Owigin Housing Developmant Lid 20,738 (10,648) 10,088
Origin Properties Lid Origin Housing Development Lid 8,080 {4.600) 1480
Chrigin Finance Ltd iOrigin Howsing Lid 117,000 18,000 135,000
Ciigin Financa 2 Plic COrigin Howsing Lid 10,000 - 10,000
Origin Finance 2 Ple Origin Housing 2 Lid 40,000 - 40,000
212,415 {1,842 210,573
Management charges Interest charges
Payabbe bo Origin Howsing Lid by 2018 2015 2016 2015
subsidiarios: E'000 E'D0D E'DD0 E" Q0D
Cirigin Properiies Lid 26 833 581
Cirigin Housing Devalopment - 519 506
Dhiiggin Finance Ltd - -
Ciigin Finance 2 .
Origin Housing 2 153 T34 - -
7Te T3 1,152 1,187
Management charges Interest charges
Fayable by Origin Howsing Lid to 2016 2015 2016 2015
subsidiaries; £000 E'ooo £000 £'000
Origin Properties Lid - - -
Cirigin Housing Devalopment - - - -
Cirigin Finanoce Lid 15 11 6,001 5,535
Crrigin Finance 2 2 2 477 480
Crrigin Housing 2 - - - o
17 13 6,568 6,015

*Subsidiary company dedails are in Mole 14 Investment in subsaidiarias,
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29 Post balance sheet avents
There ara no post balance sheed events.

20 Legislative provisions

The Associabion is incorporaled under the Co-operative and Community Benefil Societies Act 2044 and is a
Ragistared Provider of Social Housing registered with the Homes and Communities Agency under the Housing and

Regeneration Act 2008,

41 Acquisition of subsidiary
There were no acguisitions of subsidiaries during the year,

32 First time adoption of FRS 102

Flrst time adoption of FRS 102 - Group

Haote
Capltal and Reserves (UK GALAP)
Transitional adjustmants
Socipl hougsing properies revalvabion o deemed cosl LR
Depreciation on deemed cosfs 1i
Increasad depreciafion on removal of granf 11
Amoartisation af housing granf
Reversal of armonlizasd grant on propeifies sold
Impaimnant relsgsed

Revaluaiion of market renf properties

Roevarsed depreciation on revalved mamket rent propartias
Reclassiicalion of commmearcial propeding

Areal leave aocrued

Pansion fund labilihy

Movamend in fair value of financial insfrumsnis
Reversdl of current deblor provision

Capltal and Resarves (FRS 102)

Explanation of changes to previously reported profit and egquity
a.  [eemed cost valuation

Surplus for
Reserves as year ended  Reserves af
at 1 Apyil 31 March H March
204 2045 Fi
E'0D0 E"DDO £'000
85,149 18,002 113,151
110,800 - 110,800
. 300 300
(15,032) (3.978) (19,010)
82 658 1,836 Bd, 594
s (24) (24)
3491 (493) 2,993
4,801 60 4,951
188 25 223
(1.747T) - {1,747
{130) T (123)
(4,128) 182 {3.948)
18,865 {23,553) (4,688)
117 {5} ii2
295,132 (T,541) 287,501

Seclion 35 of FRS Secfion 35 of FRS 102 allows first-lime adoplers to elect to messure Property Flant And
Equipmeant {FPE), al is fair value at the date of transition and wuse that fair value as 1s dearmed cost ol thal date.

Section 17 of FRS 102 states that amy gain in revakeation must be recognised within comprehensive Income and the
revaluation resenves, any loses must be ofisel by any gains recognsed in the revalation reserve and then must be

recognised wilhin sirplusideficl before taation.

G5
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32 First time adoption of FRS 102 (Continued])

Adoption of the deemed cost option has resulted in a net increase in ficed assels al 1 April 2014 of E332,176k with
E110,800k of revalualion gains crediled to revalualion reserve, a charge bo income and expendilure fesenes of
£115,032k In respect of Increased depreciation in respect of the removal of grant, and £82 658k of amortised grant,
Consequently, depreciation for the year anding 31 March 2015 has increased by £3.978k and amonised grant by
£1.836k.

b, Gowvernmant grants

Soclal Housing Grant can no longer be offsst against housing progerdy within fixed assels and under section 24 of
FRS 102, where properios are held af deermned cost, The related socal housing grant will be recognised initially
under the performance model with subseguend granis measwed using the “accrual moeder” with the grani amorised
awer thie life of the structure and components of the property.

Grants relating to revenue are recognised in income and expenditure over the same period as the axpendibee to
wihich they relale once performance related conditions have been met,

Grants due from government crganisations or moehved in advance are incleded as current assals or liabilities.

The effect on the 1 Apdl 2015 balance sheel is the net movement of £155,387k to long term credilors, and £1,911k
social housing grand 1o resanves. Movements o tha long tesm creditor grants during 201 4/5 ara shown in note 21.

€ Ineesiment propety
Section 16 of FRS 102 requires markel rend property, previously held as housing properies bui meed the definiion of
an immastment properdy, to be separalely disdosed and subsequently measured al fair value with any gains and
kosses recognised through the income and expenditue statement with no depreciation charge.

This has the effect of moving property walue of E2,674K, re-valued up io E7 483k info the imesiment propery
category at 1 April 2014 and a fair value increase of £60k recognised for the year ending 31 March 2015,

As market rend propedies wore proviously baing depreciated under UK GAAP, the accumutaied depreciation as at tha
1 April 2014 of £188k, and £25k charged as af the 31 March 2015 were reversed.

Revaluation surplus of E7487, proviously recognised from the revaluation of commercial properies has been
transferred to the revenue reserves as a1 31 March 2015,

d. Annual leave accrued
FRS 102 requires the cost of all employes benefs to which employess have become entifed as a result of their
sarvice to Origin during ihe reporting period 1o be included as a liability and as an expense. This has rasulbed in
E£130k being expansed ko the revenue reserve as al 1 Apdl 2014, reduced by £TkK for the year ended 31 March 2015,

@, Pension fund liability
FRS 102 requires Origin Housing, being a member of SHPS mulli-employer defined benefil pension plan, to
recognise a liability for s’ contributions payeble to fund the defici of the echame. The total lab@ty recognised at 1
Apeil 2014 was £4,120k, decreased by 182k for the year ending 31 March 2015 following an actuanial valuation as at
30 Saplember 2014,

f. Deblor provision

Genaral provigions for bad debls are no langer pemnitted, Provisions have o be raiged againsd individual balances,
resulting in the reversal of E112K as al 31 March 2015,
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32 First time adoption of FRS 102 (Continuwed)

Surplus for
First time adoption of FRS 102 — Assoclation R“am s wedl "m":
Note 2014 2015 2015
£'000 £'000 £'000
Capital and Reserves (UK GAAP) 98,003 16,749 114 842
Transitional adiustmants
Sovial housing properfies revaluation fo deemed cos! 77611 3 77611
Deprectation on deemsad costs - 328 324
Increased dapreciation on removal of grant (15.021) {3,945) [18,965)
Amorfisation of housing grant 81,803 1,805 83,708
Reverssl of amorfised gravd on properties soid (24) (24)
impairment released 3,491 (#93) 2,998
Revaluation of market rent properties 4,225 3B 4,263
Reversed depreciafion on evalued marded et propotios 148 25 223
Reclssification of commarcial properias (1,747} . (1,747}
Annual leave accrsed {130) 7 {123)
Pension fund lahifity (4,128) 182 (3,948)
Reversal of current deblor provision 17 (12) 105
Capital and Reserves (FRS 102) 244,512 14,761 250,273

Explanation of changes to previsusly reported profit and equity
a. Deermed cost valuation

Section 35 of FRS Section 35 of FRE 102 allows firsi-time adopters {o elect to measure property plant and
eguipmeant (PPE), al Bs falr value at the date of transilion and use that fair value as its deamead cost at that date.

Section 17 of FRS 102 states that any gain in revaluation must be recognised within comprehensive income and the
revaluation reserves, any loses musl be offset by any gains recognised in the revaluation reserve and then must be
recognisad within surplusideficil before taxation,

Adoption of the deamed cost option has resulted in a net increase in fixed assels al 1 Apnl 2014 of £205,435k with
ETT.6111k of revaluation gains credited 1o revaluation reserve and a charge to income and expanditure resenes of
E15,021K In respect of increased depreclation and E81,803k In respect of the removal and amorization of grand |
Consequently, depreciation for the vear ending 31 March 2015 has increased by £3.045k and amortised grant by
£1. 805k

b. Governmani granis
Socip Housing Grand can no longer be offsel against housing propery within fixed assels and under section 24 of
FRS 102, where propedies are held at deemed cosl. The ralated social housing grant will be recogmised iniEaly
under the performance model wilh subsequen) grants measwred using the “accrual model” with the grant amonised
over the life of the struciure and companents of the property,

Crants relaling to revenye aqe recognised in income and expendiiure over the same period as the expendibme to
which they relate once parformance related condilions have bean mel,

Granls due from governimenl ciganisabions of receved i advance are included as curent assels of labilitles.

a7
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

32 First time adoption of FRS 102 (Continued)

The effect on the 1 April 2015 balance sheet is the movement of £1,881k social housing grant fo reserves and
E156,883k 1o long term creditors. Movements to the long term credilor grants during 2014/% are shown in note 21,

¢. Invesiment property

Section 16 of FRS 102 requires market rent property, previously hald as housing properties bul meet the definition of
an investment property, lo be separalely disclosed and subsequently measured at fair value with any gains and
losses recognised through the income and axpenditure stalement with no depreciation charge.

This has the effect of moving propery value of £2528k, re-valued up to £8,753k Into the investment property
category at 1 April 2014 and a fair value increase of E38% recognised for the year ending 31 March 2015,

d.  Annual kave accrued
FRS 102 requires the cost of all employes benefits to which employees have become entitled a8 & resull of (heir
senice 1o Origin during the raporting period to be included as a labiily and as an expense, This has resulted in
£130k being expensad to the revenue resens as at 1 April 2014, reduced by E7k for the year ended 31 March 2015,

&,  Pension fund ability
FRS 102 requives Origin Housing, being a member of SHPS muli-employer defined benefit pension plan, to
recognise a liability for its’ contributions payable to fund the deficit of the scheme. The tolal Eabilily recognised at 1
April 2014 was £4,128k, decreased by £182k for the year ending 31 March 2015 following an actuarial valuation as al
30 September 2014,

f. Debtor provision

General provisions for bad debts are no longer permilted. Provisions have to be ralsed against individual balances
resulling in the rewersal of £105k as at 31 March 2015,
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